2021 Annual Report

macushlaw

253 Columbia Street Vancouver, BC V6A 2R5 Coast Salish Territories xʷməθkʷəyəm (Musqueam), Skwxwú7mesh (Squamish) & səlĭlwəta?ɬ (Tsleil-Waututh)



TABLE OF CONTENTS

MANAGING LAWYER'S ANNUAL ADDRESS	3
ABOUT THIS REPORT	4
FIRM FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE	6
MACUSHLAW IS A BENEFIT COMPANY	6
MISSION, VISION AND CONSTITUTION	
ABOUT BENEFIT CORPORATIONS	
ABOUT B IMPACT ASSESSMENTS	10
MACUSHLAW'S PERFORMANCE	
LAWYER FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE	12
COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION PERFORMANCE	13
CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS + SATISFACTION	11
B IMPACT ASSESSMENT PERFORMANCE	12
GOVERNANCE	13
WORKERS	15
COMMUNITY	17
	19
CUSTOMERS	21
DISCLOSURE QUESTIONNAIRE	23
SCHEDULE A	24
SCHEDULE B	

MANAGING LAWYER'S ANNUAL ADDRESS

Hi there,

If you're like us, you've had countless Zoom calls start with the question 'how are you doing?' since March of 2020. For some of our friends, family, clients and colleagues, the question was truly banal: their career, connectivity, convenience, location and perhaps disposition have rendered the pandemic and unpredictable climate little more than a headline and headache. For others, the question was immeasurably meaningful. For those in the right place with the right market solution, the last few years have been a boon. For many more, the last few years have meant isolation, strained budgets, failed businesses, property damage, and missed connections.

Whatever your experience, the kaleidoscopic effects have buried good news in gloomy headlines. We'd like to unearth a few bits of good news from our corner of the world before we get to the numbers.

For instance, one of our clients secured a new industrial property for growing their bee population, in turn sustaining a business that promotes human health and wellness through pollen production. Another client has secured an extended lease term for hundreds of residential leaseholders on reserve land under a renewed reconciliatory framework. Another yet has secured tens of millions in financing to construct hundreds of units of affordable, culturally appropriate housing for Indigenous persons on reserve. Yet another is in the process of acquiring a social enterprise to grow and sustain its charitable mission of supporting those experiencing mental illness. Many others have taken important steps towards achieving their social impact goals, and we were #blessed to be along for the ride.

These stories of client achievement keep us motivated, engaged, and optimistic towards building a better world for all. We feel very fortunate that we could play a small part in their success.

We are united by common goals: by giving a shit about our clients and their initiatives, and by doing good, proportionate, and affordable legal work for our clients– all while meaningfully giving back to our community in the process.

In essence, macushlaw is an attempt to build a better way for lawyers to practice and a better way for clients to experience legal services. Informed by data on the poor mental health and well-being of lawyers, poor client satisfaction, and stimulated by rapid technological adoption during the pandemic and shifting worker demands, we created a private practice structure we call a 'practice platform'.



In place of the traditional top-down, hierarchical, billable hour and profit margin-driven structure of traditional law firms, macushlaw:

- Supports its lawyers with the freedom and flexibility of running their own practice while providing some of the administrative, office, and IT infrastructure, resources, compliance, and community and social connectivity of a larger firm;
- prioritizes environmental, social, and other non-profit aims alongside financial performance;
- approaches the client relationship with mutual respect, proportionality in service, and transparency and affordability in pricing; and
- places technological and structural innovation at the center of its operations.

Though establishing and growing a novel practice structure during the pandemic has been challenging, we have found pathways to success through hard work, innovation, earnest service delivery, and care for our community.

Over the last two years, our team has generated hundreds of thousands of dollars in value for our communities through pro bono work, low bono work, discounted rate services, discounts, and volunteer time. Just two years into operations, we're already seeing measurable data that our platform leads to better emotional, mental, and financial well-being of our lawyers, and a more enjoyable and affordable client experience.

We're excited to tell you more about this data in this report. Though we're proud of our team's achievements as part of its benefit goals, we couldn't do it without youour friends, family, colleagues, referral partners, services providers, and customers-and we are so very privileged to have stumbled our way to such a successful start, in large part due to your support.

We are well into 2022 now and feel thankful to be doing what we're doing (and whom we're doing it with). No matter how the last few years have gone for you, we wish you a meaningful and prosperous second ½ of 2022 and beyond.

Kindly,

James Struthers, Managing Lawyer



ABOUT THIS REPORT

Here you'll find some information about the structure of this annual report and special acknowledgements to people and organizations close to the firm that have helped us get to where we are today.

Format of Annual Report

As you'll learn about more below, macushlaw is a benefit corporation. This means that we place certain public interest aims alongside profit, not beneath it. For that reason, we start by briefly going over the firm's financials. Then, the bulk of our annual report focuses on our performance as a benefit corporation against our thirdparty standard and internal KPIs.

Performance and Data

We use a combination of third-party impact assessment and internal KPI and data collection to measure our financial and non-financial performance. You'll find information about both our third-party assessment performance and our internal data in this report.

Accuracy and Estimates

We're a small but mighty startup. We do our best to track data accurately and are becoming increasingly capable at it over time. Our 2020 data is largely based on selfreporting and estimates rather than data collected through our systems. In 2021, nearly all our data is raw and pulled from the information in our data systems. In 2022 and beyond, we intend to continue to improve upon our data collection and reporting.

For this Report, where data wasn't available, we made some educated estimates. We've indicated where this data is raw and where it is estimated.

Acknowledgements

Here are a few of the many people we have to thank for our successful launch and first few years of operations:

ProFix Accounting

Anna, Kate, Connie, Kellyn and the rest of the ProFix Accounting & Strategy team have taught our team so much over the past few years. We've learned about trust accounting, financial reporting, bookkeeping and financial controls at a rapid pace, which has brought peace of mind, balance and sustainability to our firm and each of our lawyers practices. Your team has been patient with us as we engage in this learning process, despite a few bumps in the road along the way.

Many of our lawyers have also benefitted from your team's care, efficiency and expertise. Thank you for supporting us so generously, so soundly and so early in our operations. It's been an exciting ride watching and participating the growth of our businesses side by side.

Core Paralegals

Raquel, James Struthers' life partner, also launched her own business during the pandemic, Core Paralegals. Core provides paralegal support services to solos, small firms and midsized firms. Raquel has nearly 10 years of experience in the industry and has played an integral role in helping macushlaw develop and mature its corporate and real estate practice and structure our corporate records and transaction processes.

On a personal note, Raquel, thank you for being so patient, supportive and loving during the first few years of macushlaw's life. It hasn't always been easy, but you made it so much easier, and we can safely say we would not be here without you.



Electrum Networks

Peter, you and your team have been integral in assisting us in creating and implementing robust and affordable tech and IT systems which provide immeasurable efficiency to our team and peace of mind regarding privacy and data protection to our clients.

Like our other external team members, you have been proactive, positive, supportive and available to us as we developed and slowly mature our tech stack and IT security systems. Thanks for all of your support and always approaching it with such gentleness and humour.

253 Columbia + Koret Lofts

Our home-away-from-home-office has been such a key part of macushlaw's identity since the outset. The collection of dreamers and (beloved) oddballs at 253 Columbia, the characters we've gotten to know in our building, and the community within which 253 Columbia is located have enriched our lives, our firm and each of our individual practices.

Special thank you to:

- Bryon Elliot and Jim Matteoni for the playful banter, warm welcome to the Koret community and plant care tips;
- Andrew Orantt for taking such incredible care of our building. Your knowledge and commitment to our community is unmatched by any property manager we've come across and we're lucky to have you in the building; and
- David Ng and Love Intersections for supporting and taking part in our community through your cultural and sexual identity community work. You and your community have enriched ours.

Uprise Support

Beth, thank you for believing in what we're trying to build and bringing your patented blend of curiosity, enthusiasm and excellence in implementation to our growing firm. You've helped us train and recruit, improve our systems and tech platform, and continue to grow and maintain our quirky culture. Some days we wish we could convince you to work with us full time, but we're also happy that you're able to spread the impact of your talent so broadly. Congratulations on such a successful start to your new career(s) with Uprise and Mosaic.

<u>Amanda Mazloomi</u>

Amanda, you just joined us in March of 2022, but it feels like you've been with us since the beginning, and the impact you've made on macushlaw and 253 Columbia, and their respective processes and communities, is remarkable. We're so happy you found us and that we get to grow together. We can't wait to see the impact of your contributions through the rest of this year and imagine we'll have to dedicate an entire page of acknowledgements just to you in our 2022 report.

Nazanin Khodarahmi

Naz was our first ever organic hire. We put a job post out into the universe, she found it and applied right away. We weren't quite ready for you, you weren't quite ready for us, but here we are approaching 2 years together. Thank you for being patient with us as we grow into our aspirational shoes, and for always bringing your insightful, comedic approach to your work and to our community. You brighten our days and have given so much to your clients. Thank you for sticking with us ③

Previous Employers + Mentors

We wouldn't be here if it weren't for the experiences we'd had, both good and bad, everywhere we were before we ended up here. Special thanks to Sharon Singh for teaching us so much about the power of giving without the expectation of receiving in return, which is the core of every good relationship.

Friends + Family

There are too many to thank individually, but friends and family, thank you for supporting us and our team members through our first few years of operations. It has been a challenge, but with such remarkable rewards, and your patience, active listening, emotional support and beyond have helped our firm and our team members navigate our early years whether you know it or not. We are a product of those that made us and keep us company, and the adage is particularly true during periods of growth and change.

FIRM FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

macushlaw was founded during the pandemic and successfully grew from a small solo practice to a significant, sustainable, contributing, and profitable small firm over 2020 and 2021.

macushlaw just celebrated its 2-year anniversary and, after bootstrapping its way to a successful 2020 and 2021, is exiting the startup phase in a strong financial position.

macushlaw is a for-profit corporation, and generating profit is still core to its business operations, though never at the cost of our equally important public interest aims, which we'll discuss more later in this Report.

macushlaw was not profitable in its 5-months of operations in 2020, but did generate a small profit in

2021, despite the significant expenses involved with creating a novel legal practice platform.

To the extent they represented available cash, in 2022, we opted to reinvest the entirety of the firm's 2021 profits into technological, marketing, operational, and other platform improvements.

Here are some key financial performance insights from 2021.



Our 2021 and 2022 year-to-date revenue indicate macushlaw is performing well financially, and on a positive and sustainable growth trajectory.

We have a brand and an approach to legal services that is reaching and attracting great clients, which premise our collections rate, client type and industry spectrums, and client feedback validate.

We are also proud to report that our firm is performing well even with a modest per-hour billable hour average, as sustainability in practice is an important tenet of our firm culture and values. All in all, we're pleased with our firm's financial performance in 2021, and based on 2022's year-to-date financial performance, we're headed in a positive direction.

Additional detail about our 2021 financial performance is available in Schedule A to this Annual Report.

MACUSHLAW IS A BENEFIT COMPANY

macushlaw became a benefit corporation on January 1, 2021. As a benefit corporation, the firm has enumerated certain non-financial purposes in its articles of incorporation which it pursues along generating a profit. We track certain benefit KPIs and report on them annually.

macushlaw was incorporated for the purpose of creating a different and better system of approaching private practice that would lead to more sustainable and fulfilling practices for lawyers, without sacrificing the ability to earn a great living, and which was better for clients and for the community.

We take these non-profit aims very seriously. So seriously that we formally incorporated as a benefit corporation on January 1, 2021.

We've provided more detail about what, exactly, a benefit company is below.

We've also provided a snapshot of our benefit aims as they are enumerated in our firm's articles of incorporation (see the righthand side of this page) and information about macushlaw's mission, vision and constitution, all of which assist us on a day-to-day basis in implementing these enumerated benefit aims.

Below is an excerpt from macushlaw's articles of incorporation, setting out the company's public benefit aims:

28.1 Company is a Benefit Company The Company is a benefit company as defined under the Business Corporations Act. The Company will (a) conduct ts business in a responsible and sustainable manner and 'b) promote the benefits specified in section 28.2 below.

The Company will promote the following public benefits

(1) To reduce the cost and accessibility of legal services for all types of clients and their overall experience with legal professionals through client-centered legal practice, use of technology, alternative fee arrangements, and any other suitable means.

(2) To improve the quality of life and well-being of lawyers engaging in the practice of law by abandoning partnercentered, traditional top-down, billable hour driven firm structure and adopting a lawyer-centered practice platform, and any other suitable means.

(3) To mitigate material adverse impacts, and maximize material positive impacts, of the Company's operations on the communities within which it operates, specifically upon individuals and organizations that are or primarily serve marginalized, low socioeconomic status or either presently or historically subject to significant prejudice or inequality by implementing non-billable targets, encouraging and celebrating pro bono, low bono, policy developments and volunteerism of our team members, and any other suitable means.

(4) To mitigate the material adverse environmental consequences of providing legal services through implementing a digital-by-default practice platform, encouraging remote practice and client engagement, avoiding printing and physical mailing, and any other suitable means.

28.3 Constitution

The Company will conduct its business in accordance with the Company's constitution, as amended from time to time by the directors.

MISSION, VISION AND CONSTITUTION

macushlaw's constitution helps the firm make decisions about how it operates, how it structures the lawyer/firm relationship, and how its lawyers should approach the client relationship. These guiding principles are a living tree that are periodically revisited and updated.

Mission

macushlaw's mission is to make legal services more accessible and affordable for clients and to make the practice of law more sustainable for lawyers.

Vision

Macushlaw's vision is to change the way private practice is structured, and to become a leader in lawyer wellbeing, client satisfaction, and community impact.

Constitution

Our constitution is intended to expand on the public benefit aims enumerated in macushlaw's articles of incorporation and to provide tangible waypoints to guide the firm in achieving those aims at all levels of decision making.

We do things differently

We don't do things because others do them. We do them because we believe it is the right thing to do.

The legal industry tends to favour tradition over innovation, leaving new legal technology, automation, and cloud computing a largely untapped reservoir of client benefits. The billable hour and top-down firm structures tend to drive the interests of lawyers, clients, and communities even farther apart. We saw an opportunity to combine the potential of technological and social innovation to drive the cost of legal services down and the community contributions of lawyers up.

We are approachable

We aren't your typical stuffy legal office.

We believe capability of counsel is determined by quality of work and client experience rather than by thread count, and we want clients from all walks of life to feel comfortable working with us and at home in our office space.

Don't be surprised if you see our team members in tshirts, sporting beards, wearing baseball caps, rocking tattoos and piercings, or sending you emojis in emails.

We believe that abandoning traditional conceptions of professional dress and manners of communication– which create unnecessary distance between the lawyer and client relationship as human beings–will lead to higher quality services and a better client and lawyer experience in their relationship.

We are affordable

We can't control the market, but we can control our overhead.

That's why we are digital by default and employ cost- and time-saving technology to streamline our legal and administrative processes.

We (try to) avoid the billable hour

Though sometimes unavoidable, we try not to bill by the hour because we think it discourages efficiency and practicality.

We prefer to use what we call the Flex Fee (trademark pending). After an initial consultation, we provide the client with a scope of work and fee proposal based on a few assumptions. If there are no substantial changes to the scope of work or assumptions, the client pays the Flex Fee. Examples of substantial changes include an additional document, deal restructuring, project timeline changes, or an unexpected third-party approval. If a substantial change occurs, we'll discuss it with the client and adjust the fee (either up or down).

The Flex Fee encourages us to be efficient with our time and provides the client with only what they need-not what we want to charge them-and ensures that we communicate with the client about significant changes to the fees they expect to pay.

In those odd cases where it just isn't practical for us to set a Flex Fee, like on files with very tight timelines, projects which aren't easily broken down into stages, or where the scope of work is tied directly to decisions of third-parties, we might use the billable hour.

We are a platform, not a pyramid

We collaborate and support one another, but we operate independently.

There are no bosses at macushlaw. No partners, no associates. No annual reviews. No 'plz fix' emails. No surprise Friday evening partner demands for a 20-page memo for Monday morning. No requirement to work for rude, condescending and overly demanding clients because the firm places profits over people.

We abide by a set of practice values and a few integral, unavoidable policies, but otherwise we are free to use the macushlaw platform to build our practices as we each see fit. Each lawyer decides what work they want to take on and is free to assess compensation, timelines, circumstances, client conduct, personal needs, and other matters in determining whether to take on work, and how to do that work.

With increased freedom and flexibility comes additional responsibility. At the end of the day, our lawyers are responsible for ensuring they are providing legal services in a competent, compliant, and reasonably priced manner.

We don't have billable targets

We believe we are better aligned with client interests if we internalize efficiency, overhead reduction, and flexibility.

Traditional law firms are built around a billable hour and annual hourly targets. The model provides some certainty in budgeting for larger firms and an easy "performance" metric for their associates, but that benchmark has little (if anything) to do with client satisfaction.

We are digital

We believe that technology is integral to the advancement of the legal industry for clients, lawyers, and firms alike.

It's the 21st century. Technology is all around us and waiting to be applied to push the legal industry forward. This technology doesn't have to be expensive or industry specific, it just has to make a process quicker or easier or improve an outcome. We constantly assess available tools and implement cost effective tools with significant benefits.

We contribute

Having the opportunity to study and practice law is an immense privilege, and we believe it's our responsibility to use our position to uplift our communities and mitigate adverse consequences of our practice.

Most companies have profit as a core purpose, including macushlaw, but the difference is that we also believe in generating value *beyond* profit through thoughtful and informed operational decisions. We prioritize sustainable procurement practices, equitable human resource management, equitable compensation, career development, and giving back to the community.

Our team members have non-billable service targets and contribute to the communities in which we live and work by providing pro bono legal services, meaningful policy and research work, and by engaging in other forms of volunteerism. We also offer reduced rates to non-profits, charities, impact businesses (i.e. community contribution corporations, B corps, or other for-profit companies which have non-profit initiatives like socioeconomic or environmental sustainability as a core purpose), and individuals in subsections of the Canadian public that are subject to significant historical or present prejudice, accessibility and engagement challenges, or socioeconomic inequality, including Indigenous persons and organizations, refugees, and BIPOC and LGBTQ2+ community members.



ABOUT BENEFIT CORPORATIONS

Benefit corporations are for-profit corporations incorporated under the laws of British Columbia¹ which prioritizes public benefits along with profit.

Benefit companies are required to include a 'benefit statement' in the company's articles as follows: "this company is a benefit company and, as such, is committed to conducting its business in a responsible and sustainable manner and promoting one or more public benefits." macushlaw has enumerated the required language in its articles.

Benefit companies are also required to include benefit provisions in the articles specifying the public benefits promoted by the company.

A "public benefit" refers to a "positive effect" that benefits a class of persons (other than shareholders in their capacity as shareholders), a class of communities or organizations, or the environment. A potential "positive effect" includes an effect of an artistic, charitable, cultural, economic, educational, environmental, literary, medical, religious, scientific or technological nature.

The Act provides that a benefit company conducts its business in a "responsible and sustainable manner" if it takes into account the well-being of persons affected by the operations of the benefit company, and endeavors to use a fair and proportionate share of available environmental, social, and economic resources and capacities.

Directors of a benefit corporation are subject to more rigorous duties than directors of a standard for-profit corporation. When exercising the powers and performing the functions of a director, directors of a benefit corporation must act honestly and in good faith. They must also conduct the business in a responsible and sustainable manner and promote the public benefits specified in the company's articles–all while balancing these duties with the directors' other duties to the company.

Lastly, benefit companies are required to publish a benefit report on an annual basis which is prepared using a third-party standard. On or before the annual reference date of a company, the directors must produce and publish a report that discloses for the most recently completed financial year a fair and accurate description of the ways the benefit company demonstrated commitment to conducting its business in a responsible and sustainable manner, and to promoting the public benefits specified in the company's articles. It must also disclose a record of the assessment carried out and the results of that assessment, the circumstances (if any) that hindered the benefit company's endeavors to carry out the commitments set out in the benefit company's benefit provision, the process and rationale for selecting or changing the third-party standard used to prepare the benefit report, and any other information required by the regulations. The benefit report must also be approved by the directors and signed by one or more directors to confirm the approval required. Finally, the benefit report must be published on the benefit company's website.

You can learn more about benefit corporations via the BC Registry Service's website <u>here</u>, or the BC Center for Social Enterprise <u>here</u>.



¹ Some other provinces have similar legislation respecting the formation of special corporations called benefit companies. Macushla Law Corporation is incorporated in British Columbia.

ABOUT B IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

As a benefit corporation, macushlaw is obligated to use a benchmark impact measurement tool on an annual basis to demonstrate our pursuit and achievement of these benefit goals. In this section of this Report we review the results of our 2021 Benefit Impact Assessment and provide additional detail regarding certain assessment responses.

What is a B Impact Assessment?



This B Impact Assessment, used by over 50,000 businesses worldwide, including over 3,000 Certified B Corporations, helps companies assess their impact on various stakeholders, including their workers, community, customers, and the environment.

B Impact Assessments cover six core areas of operations, including:

- 1. Governance
- 2. Workers
- 3. Community
- 4. Environment
- 5. Customers
- 6. Disclosure

The B Impact Assessment is one of the ways that benefit companies can satisfy the third-party standard requirement set out in applicable corporate laws.

You can learn more about B Impact Assessments <u>here</u>.

What's the difference between a B Impact Assessment and a B Corp Certification?



Once a company completes a B Impact Assessment, it can pay a fee and apply for B Corp Certification. Applicant organizations need to provide supporting documentation to justify responses on their B Impact Assessment and the B Corp Certification team reviews the B Impact Assessment in detail. They can also reach out with clarifying questions and requests for additional documentation.

You can learn more about B Corp Certification <u>here</u>.

We are pending B Corp Certification status as of the date of this Annual Report, but have not yet received B Corp Certification.

Why did macushlaw choose the B Impact Assessment as its Third-Party Standard?

macushlaw selected the B Impact Assessment standard as the B Impact Assessment because it is one of the most widely recognized, adopted, and robust methods for measuring and reporting on ESG performance. Additionally, macushlaw intends to apply for B Corp certification in 2022.

Isn't This Just Greenwashing?

Some critics of the B Impact Assessment, B Corp Certification, benefit companies and other alternative corporate forms is that they allow companies with great intentions, but poor execution, to purchase a certification that sways public opinion solely based on their intentions.

It's true that some of the components of the B Impact Assessment measure enumerated benefit aims, policies, qualitative activities, and other aspirational or hard-tomeasure impacts. This is the nature of measuring impact, although there are components of the B Impact Assessment that also measure performance.

In our view, benchmarks like the B Impact Assessment are material benefits to motivate organizations to be and do better. Though imperfect, the B Impact Assessment and B Corp Certification and other similar tools are great steps in the right direction.

Can companies 'fake it' to get a good score? No doubt. Should these companies get the benefit of a B Corp Certification or a high B Impact Assessment score in this case? Probably not, but you'd have to fake it pretty well to get a good B Impact Assessment score, and at that point, isn't it possible the company is actually faking it to make an impact? Are there organizations making material positive impact through their operations that complete B Impact Assessments? Absolutely. Should these companies get the benefit of special recognition that quickly communicates the energy, expense, time, and thought they put into building benefit along with profit? Fuck yes. To us, the big difference is the level of 'embeddedness' of the public benefit aims. If intentions are good and an organization makes structural changes towards positive impact, they are on the right track.

Certifications and assessments like these are also helpful in driving consumer behavior towards more sustainable businesses. Persons doing (or at least seeking to do) good deserve recognition and should be favored by the public over those who don't.

MACUSHLAW'S PERFORMANCE

As a benefit corporation, macushlaw is obligated to use a benchmark impact measurement tool on an annual basis to demonstrate our pursuit and achievement of these benefit goals. In this section of our 2020 + 2021 Annual Report we review the results of our 2021 Benefit Impact Assessment and provide additional detail regarding certain assessment responses.

macushlaw's Approach

Despite our view that B Impact Assessments and B Corp Certification are helpful tools in promoting, justifying, and communicating the 'goodness' of a business, we're familiar with the old adage that 'what gets measured gets managed'.

We have a few operational components to our firm that don't fit well within the B Impact Assessment model. We've also identified a few areas where the B Impact Assessment falls short in terms of quantitative justification of an organization's benefit.

For these reasons, we don't rely on the B Impact Assessment alone in assessing our impact. We've developed several internal KPIs and data to track our performance against those KPIs.

macushlaw's KPIs and Performance

macushlaw tracks three sets of data to measure its performance in three key areas:

- 1. Lawyer Financial Performance
- 2. Community Contributions
- 3. Client Characteristics + Satisfaction

We've provided detail on macushlaw's performance against these KPIs below.

We are currently considering additional internal KPIs to measure performance in other key areas, including team member mental health, wellness, and satisfaction.

macushlaw's B Impact Assessment Performance

macushlaw performed well on its first B Impact Assessment. We've provided additional detail on the B Impact Assessment performance below.

You can also review the item-by-item B Impact Assessment, which is attached to this Annual Report as Schedule B.



Overall score: 128.5 out of a possible 200 points

LAWYER FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

macushlaw lawyers operate relatively independently as contractors, providing their own equipment and building their own practices. macushlaw views its lawyers as a primary client, providing them with firm-like services, supports, and pays nearly all of collected fees to the lawyers performing the relevant services, less an allocation of firm overhead expenses.

Financial Performance

We have provided 2021 and 2022 data regarding our lawyers' aggregate financial performance below. The data shows significant financial benefits, financial freedom, and high per-unit-of-time compensation than traditional firm environments, which we believe are good indicators that our platform is effectively providing a financially and lifestyle sustainable practice platform. This data excludes shareholder lawyers, contract researchers, administrators, contract paralegals, and other hourly contractors.

Non-Financial Performance

We do not currently have a meaningful method for measuring our lawyer mental health and well-being or other intangible, qualitative metrics. We are exploring options like ENPS surveys, regular internal feedback cycles and informal reporting opportunities for 2022 and beyond.

\$73.11/hr

Leadership Report + Anecdotal Feedback

macushlaw completed its first internal review process in 2022, which resulted in a Leadership Report. This report was intended to identify key areas of feedback from our team on what is and is not working in our firm's infancy, and to obtain feedback on leadership of the firm. The results of this report indicated a high level of satisfaction and commitment amongst the macushlaw team, as well as a number of areas of improvement. We have identified priorities for operational changes and improvements as a result of this report and have begun implementing them already.

Data Collection and Tracking

As with firm-wide performance data, our tracking systems were not particularly robust of sophisticated in 2020 and 2021. We have identified several important lawyer-specific data points which we have developed more sophisticated tracking processes for in 2022.



Average per-billable-hour commissions (2021 vs. 2022 YTD annualized)



Average monthly lawyer commissions (2021 vs. 2022 YTD annualized)



Monthly billable hour average (2021 vs. 2022 YTD annualized)



Average fee split % (lawyer commission to collected fees ratio - 2021 vs. 2022 YTD annualized)

COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION PERFORMANCE

macushlaw measures and promotes its contribution to its community through a few key metrics. These activities, including the tracking and reporting of the activities, are integral to our practice platform's success. We care about both mitigating adverse consequences and providing material positive impacts.

Community Contribution Data

We collect both quantitative and qualitative data respecting our team's financial and non-financial contributions to the communities within which we live, work, play, and benefit.

Quantitative Contribution Data

Below is a chart summarizing the quantitative data we collect respecting our firm's community contributions. This data is collected through a combination of generally accepted accounting principles, data inputted into our client management software, and a few reasonable estimates where detailed data collection is not feasible.

Contributor Rate

Non-profits, charities, and companies which have as a core purpose, and commit a significant portion of their resources to pursuing, one or more public benefits, such as sustainability, environmental protection, alleviation of poverty, provision of food, housing or education to low SES persons, or advancing Indigenous economic or political interests, are eligible for Contributor Rates.

Contributor Rates are also available to individuals pursuing similar aims in their personal or professional pursuits.

To be placed in this tier, it is not enough that a qualifying organization provides benefits as a result of its operations. It must be a core principle and a decision-making driver for the Client.

The contributor rate is generally 10% (or more) less than our standard rates.

Equity Rate

Clients whom or which are particularly vulnerable, belong to a subsection of the public subject to significant socioeconomic inequality, or devote all or substantially all of their resources to improving the socioeconomic circumstances or alleviating challenges faced by persons in such groups.

The equity rate is generally 20% (or more) less than our standard rates.

2021 Quantitative Community Contribution Data

Here's a summary of some of our 2021 community contribution data. macushlaw can't take all the credit here, it's the work of each individual team member that cultiminate in demonstrable community contribution, and we're so proud of our team for what they were able to accomplish in a short time!







\$42,094.87 in discounts and discounted rates to contributor and equity clients

750 hours of community contribution time

Qualitative Contribution Data

We also collect information about the types of pro bono, low bono, volunteer, and advocacy work our team is doing. Here are a few examples of the incredible work our team did in 2021.

BCSOS

James Struthers, macushlaw's founder, was instrumental in helping found and steward a growing community of small firm lawyers, operators, and solo practitioners. The group, called BCSOS which stands for BC Small Firms or Solo Practitioners, currently sits at over 150 members who communicate with one another daily via a community chat program called Slack regarding best practices, pricing, trust accounting and compliance, to discuss files on a no-names basis, and share referrals with one another. The community is also a great emotional support system for other solos and smalls that can often feel isolated in the absence of communities like BCSOS.

Atira

Nazanin Khodarahmi volunteers with Atira Women's Resource Society as a legal advocate, providing summary advice, drafting, demand letters, dispute resolution and other support services to trans, Two-Spirit, intersex, and other female-identifying persons.

Access Pro Bono Telephone Clinics and Lawyer Referral Service

Most macushlaw lawyer are signed up with at least one of Access Pro Bono Society of BC's many pro-bono legal service offerings. For example, John Trueman is a member of the Court of Appeal Roster Program, providing pro bono services and representations for lowand modest-income individuals BC-wide.

Paws It Forward

Raquel Brizzi, macushlaw's paralegal, has been involved with animal related initiatives since she was in her teens. Currently, Raquel assists Paws it Forward, a non-profit that rescues, rehabilitates, and rehomes hundreds of dogs worldwide who have been neglected, abandoned, or abused, and relies solely on volunteers to help save animals from horrid international conditions. Raquel frequently assists as a temporary foster and with import paperwork.

Board Governance

In 2021, James Struthers was a member of the board of directors for Mission Possible Compassionate Ministries Society and Mission Possible Enterprises Inc., each of which are integral transitional employment and social support providers in the Downtown Eastside of Vancouver. James assisted with risk assessment and mitigation generally with the board, was a member of a number of committees alongside serving on the board and also attended in-person volunteer opportunities where directors had the opportunity to meet MP's beneficiaries where they are. He was also the board secretary and assisted in improving its minute taking and corporate records procedures.

Papers and Policy Work

Though in 2021 our team didn't publish or present any formal policy reform work, James Struthers did support a project funded by the Law Foundation and undertaken by EcoTrust. This project sought to create a lands management toolkit for Indigenous persons, especially with regard to new and not yet fully formed land management regimes such as Aboriginal Title. The toolkit was published in mid-2022.

A number of macushlaw lawyers have been participating in creating policy reform through both unpaid and paid legal work, as well as non-billable target time outside of legal practice, in 2022.

Pro Bono and Low Bono Legal Services

Many of our lawyers provided no-cost and low-cost legal services to clients outside of traditional probono and lowbono pipelines such as Legal Aid and Access Probono.



CLIENT CHARACTERISTICS + SATISFACTION

Here you'll find statistical information about the characteristics of our client base, our client satisfaction levels, and how we track this information.

Value Alignment

Why do we track client characteristics and industries? Value alignment is important to us. We want to attract and do work for people and organizations that we align with, especially where there is evidence that those persons are actively seeking ways to contribute to their community(ies) through their activities in a way that's similar to our approach to providing legal services.

Client Types

Here's some information about who our clients are that doesn't include any identifiable confidential information about them. In 2021, our client base was made up significantly of non-profits, charities, impact enterprises, minority groups and small businesses.

2022 Goals

In 2022 and beyond, we are hoping to continue to grow our non-profit, charity, impact enterprise and underserved persons client base.

We're planning on achieving this by creating (and strengthening existing) strategic relationships with gatekeeping organizations like Access Probono Society of British Columbia, startup incubators, Project Zero, and social and housing support providers, as well as by creating access to justice tools like a macushlaw summary advice clinic , improving our limited scope service options, and providing other low-cost or free legal services like resources, coaching and beyond.



Client Industries

Here's some information about the industries within which our clients operate. This information includes a small number of individual clients carrying on business as sole proprietorships as well as our organizational clients. This information is relevant to us for similar reasons to the above.

2022 Goals

In 2022, like with client types, we intend to continue to grow our client base in industries which align with our public benefit aims. We intend to achieve these goals using similar tools as noted on the previous page regarding client types, as well as attending events and getting involved with online communities for industries that align with our public benefit aims.

5 Mental Health, Social Supports & Advocacy - 5.2%
5 Real Estate Management - 5.2%
2 Affordable Housing and Shelter - 2.1%
2 Residential Housing Association or Co-Op - 2.1%
7 IT, Web Development, Social Media and Marketing - 7.37%
17 Arts, Culture, Sports, Tourism and Entertainment - 17.89%
2 Farming and Agriculture - 2.11%
13 Legal Industry - 13.68%
4 Real Estate Services Industry - 4.21%
Construction, Development and Design - 14.74%
6 Health Care & Pharmaceuticals - 6.32%
2 Beauty & Style - 2.11%
5 Food & Beverage - 5.2%
3 Moving, Storage & Waste - 3.16%
5 Technology - 5.2%
1 Safety Services - 1.05%
2 Other - 2.1%

X Number of clients - Percentage of Client Base in Category

Client Satisfaction

Early in our operations, we wanted to ensure that we were seeking and being attentive to client feedback. We collect feedback from our clients in a few ways:

- We periodically reach out to existing and past clients for email feedback. We find that not all of our clients want to go to online sources to provide reviews, and some prefer to give direct feedback during or after close of certain files.
- We periodically reach out to our clients to invite them to provide online reviews and ratings for macushlaw. We primarily use <u>Google My</u>

<u>Business</u> for this purpose. We've received 46 reviews and have an average 5-star rating.

3. We also pay attention to unsolicited feedback from clients. We don't always get it right despite our best intentions, and though we don't ascribe to the customer is always right doctrine (as it doesn't always true up with our goals of providing a great experience for our lawyers in addition to our clients), and we can learn a lot from hearing out a disgruntled client. Whether we like what we hear or not, we listen and make adjustments if required.

B IMPACT ASSESSMENT PERFORMANCE

Here you'll find more detailed information about how macushlaw performed on its 2021 B Impact Assessment.



This management tool, used by over 50,000 businesses worldwide, including over 3,000 Certified B Corporations, helps companies assess their impact on various stakeholders, including their workers, community, customers, and the environment.

OVERALL SCORE	COMPLETION 100%
OPERATIONS SCORE 54.7	IBM SCORE 68.0

N/A SCORE 5.8



Introduction

Companies are only eligible to apply for B Corp Certification if they obtain a score of 80 or higher, and macushlaw's 2021 B Impact Assessment score was 128.5.

macushlaw also performed very well compared with other businesses completing the B Impact Assessment.

The firm doesn't have any set target for 2022's B Impact Assessment performance, although it does intend to make a material improvement in performance over its 2021 results.

We've provided additional detail regarding the particular ways in which macushlaw has achieved points in each of the categories of the B Impact Assessment below.

GOVERNANCE

Here are some of the ways that macushlaw creates an impact from a governance perspective.

Governance	QUESTI	ONS ANSWERED	OVERALL SCORE
		21/21	21.2
	OPERATIONS SCORE	IBM SCORE	N/A SCORE
	11.2	10.0	0.0
A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER			
Governance evaluates a company's overall mission, engagement around its	X A		
social/environmental impact, ethics, and transparency. This section also	Your Compa	-	
evaluates the ability of a company to protect their mission and formally consider stakeholders in decision making through their corporate structure	Your Count Your Sect		
(e.g. benefit corporation) or corporate governing documents.			
	Your Size Ran	je da s	
Mission & Engagement			OPERATIONS 5.8
			5.0
	Your Compa	ny 📉 🔤	
	Your Count	ry 🔄 🔤	
	Your Sect	or	
	Your Size Ran		
	four Size Ran	je	
	four Size Hall	je	OPERATIONS
Ethics & Transparency	Tour Size Rail		OPERATIONS 5.3
Ethics & Transparency	Your Compa		
Ethics & Transparency		ny 🥌 🔤	
Ethics & Transparency	Your Compa	ny caracteristics	
Ethics & Transparency	Your Compa Your Cour	ny contraction of the second sec	



Introduction

Governance is one of macushlaw's strongest areas of performance. macushlaw has taken significant steps towards enumerating and embedding its public benefit aims in its operations, and the B Impact Assessment rewards organizations that have taken steps to formalize, prioritize, and deeply adopt these aims such that they impact organizational operations from high-level strategic to day-to day operational decision making.

Corporate Form

macushlaw treats its public benefit aims as primary goals, equal in importance to generating profit. As a benefit company, macushlaw has enumerated specific public benefits including social, environmental, and specific target beneficiary-related aims, in its articles of incorporation, and have also enumerated these aims in its constitution and various firm policies. For example, macushlaw has a policy regarding rate reductions for qualifying clients and has a non-billable target of 250 hours per year per lawyer.

KPIs and Data Collection

macushlaw has set certain KPIs for tracking its financial and public benefit aims and tracks, assesses, and reports on these KPIs on an ongoing basis. macushlaw also communicates with its lawyers monthly regarding their non-billable performance.

Client Experience

macushlaw permits clients to apply for reduced rates, providing a meaningful opportunity for creating impact by providing reduced rate services to certain client types.

Digital By Default

We have a distributed team and a centralized firm management system. We communicate clearly with our team members regarding who does what, and whom to contact for certain matters. Our written agreements with our team members clearly delineate roles and responsibilities.

Transparency and Consultation

We have weekly team meetings to discuss our practices and key operational decisions. Our team's opinions are welcomed on virtually every operational decision and are incorporated into decision making.

Minimum Standards

We have various policies and guides setting out appropriate workplace conduct, client relations, and careful file administration. We carefully assess new lawyer applications and have a formal process of assessing applicant suitability for our firm and past performance.

Financial Transparency

We have both an internal and external bookkeeping team, fractional CFO support, and a tax accountant to prepare annual financial statements. These statements are presented to the entire firm and reviewed and approved by the board.

Corporate Structure and Leadership Compensation Transparency

We disclose information about the company's shareholders and directors, including compensation, to our lawyers. Our lawyers are given the opportunity to ask questions and learn more about these matters.

Governance in 2022

We've already made some improvements to our 2021 governance performance this year and have plans to make further strides this year and beyond.

Terms of Platform Use Amendment

macushlaw amended its Terms of Platform Use, the agreement that governs the firm and its lawyer's legal relationship, to formalize certain consultative processes to give our team more assurances regarding their input into governance decision making.

Financial Reporting

macushlaw will explore improvements to financial reporting to its lawyers and is considering publication of its financial statements in future years.

WORKERS

Here are some of the ways that macushlaw creates a better way to practice for its lawyers and a better place for its employees and contractors to work.

Workers	QUESTION	IS ANSWERED	OVERALL SCORE
Workers		42/42	16.9
		IDM COODE	
	OPERATIONS SCORE 13.2	IBM SCORE 0.0	N/A SCORE 3.7
	10.2	0.0	0.7
Workers evaluates a company's contributions to its employees' financial			
security, health & safety, wellness, career development, and engagement &			
satisfaction. In addition, this section recognizes business models designed to benefit workers, such as companies that are at least 40% owned by non-			
executive employees and those that have workforce development programs to			
support individuals with barriers to employment.	Your Size Range		
Financial Security			OPERATIONS 1.9
			1.3
	Your Company		
	Your Country		
	Your Sector		
	Your Size Range		
Health, Wellness, & Safety			OPERATIONS
Health, Weilliess, & Salety			4.0
	Your Company		
	Your Country		
	Your Sector		
	Your Size Range		
Career Development			OPERATIONS 4.0
	Your Size Hange		OPERATIONS
Career Development (Hourly)			0PERATIONS 1.4
	Your Company		
	Your Country		
	Your Sector Your Size Range		
	Tour Size Hange		OPERATIONS
Engagement & Satisfaction			0.9
	iour oize nalige		OPERATIONS
Engagement & Satisfaction (Hourly)			0.8
	Your Company		
	Your Sector		
	Your Size Range		

Introduction

Despite being a non-traditional workplace, macushlaw still scored relatively well in comparison to its peers on this section.

Compensation Structure

macushlaw has a novel and lawyer-favorable compensation structure. Our lawyers contribute a small amount per month towards the firm's overhead expenses, the firm retains a small percentage of fees collected by each lawyer, and the remainder of their fees are paid directly to the lawyers. Typical fee splits in the legal industry are 40-60% to the firm, and our payment model can lead to fee splits much more favorable to the lawyer than the marketplace.

Contractor Engagement

Our lawyers are contractors rather than employees. Though the payments are favorable to contractors, using a contractor structure also means that certain benefits and structures typically available to employees are not available to our lawyers. For example, our lawyers do not receive stock options, health or dental benefits plans, computers or cell phones for work use or have their law society or indemnity fund fees covered.

Collaborative Training and Development

We regularly share and participate in CPD programs as a firm. We also provide ongoing training on new firm systems and provide regular feedback on systems performance. The firm invested significant time and energy in planning and supporting implementation of business development strategies and opportunities for its team members. We provide each other with significant non-billable mentorship and support, though admittedly the lawyers direct these opportunities rather than the firm providing any formal mentorship or training programs. These opportunities arise organically and the firm invests time and energy in creating an environment of support, collaboration, and shared success. In 2021 we had an informal but frequent, extensive, and ongoing internal feedback process both in co-worker interactions and via our frequent email correspondence and weekly meetings regarding various operational and practice matters. The firm invested significant time and energy in monitoring and providing feedback on areas of improvement.

Attrition

We had 2 lawyers depart the platform in 2021. One of the challenges of developing a novel firm structure is that we are constantly assessing and re-assessing the traits that

make for a successful macushlaw lawyer. We expect to continue to have relatively high attrition rates for the next few years as we continue to develop the platform and our ideal candidate through trial and error.

Workers in 2022

We've been working hard to make gains over our 2021 performance in the workers category, as the mental health and well-being of our team is a primary driver for our firm's existence and structure. Here's a bit of info on our 2022 progress and plans.

Non-Traditional and Traditional Benefits

We're exploring ways of providing additional nontraditional benefits to lawyers providing services on our platform, including small loans, discounts on health and dental benefits plans, discounts on technological devices, and other economies of scale accessible by virtue of being a macushlaw lawyer. If macushlaw is not able to identify group plan benefit opportunities without adversely impacting the firm and contractor relationship, macushlaw may explore annual stipends in lieu of health benefits.

Financial Literacy

We're investing in providing financial and accounting supports to our lawyers to make managing their own bookkeeping and tax filings easier and more affordable.

Internal Feedback and Review

We conducted our first internal review process to assess firm performance and enumerated a guide for ongoing feedback sharing among co-workers. This internal review process also provided team members an opportunity to provide feedback on operational areas which require improvement and to provide suggestions on how to make those improvements.

Workplace Policies

Though we're not an employer of our lawyers, macushlaw is a workplace and we want to make sure it is a safe and compliant place to practice. We intend to formalize a set of workplace policies by the end of 2022 and review our compliance with workplace laws.

Consultation

As above, we've created a new system for consulting with our team members on important operational mechanisms and intend to continue to provide ongoing and formal opportunities for firm feedback and team member satisfaction assessment.

COMMUNITY

Here are some of the ways that macushlaw builds and supports community through its operations.

Community	QUESTIO	NS ANSWERED 56/56	OVERALL SCORE 56.9
	OPERATIONS SCORE 21.1	IBM SCORE 34.5	N/A SCORE 1.1
Community evaluates a company's engagement with and impact on the communities in which it operates, hires from, and sources from. Topics include diversity, equity & inclusion, economic impact, civic engagement, charitable giving, and supply chain management. In addition, this section recognizes business models that are designed to address specific community-oriented problems, such as poverty alleviation through fair trade sourcing or distribution via microenterprises, producer cooperative models, locally focused economic development, and formal charitable giving commitments.	Your Country Your Sector		
		0	OPERATIONS
Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion			1.4
	Your Company	у 🗖	
	Your Country	y (11)	
	Your Secto	r 🗰 🖬	
	Your Size Range		
Economic Impact			OPERATIONS 7.8
	Your Compan	y 💶 🔤	
	Your Countr	y 	
	Your Secto	or Caral Caral	
	Your Size Rang	e 🤇 🖉	
Civic Engagement & Giving			OPERATIONS 9.5
	Your Company	y 	
	Your Countr	y (1997)	
	Your Secto	r Cara	
	Your Size Range	e (1997)	
Supply Chain Management			OPERATIONS 2.3
	Your Company	y 	
	Your Country	у 💶	
	Your Secto	r 💶	
	Your Size Range	e (1997)	



Introduction

macushlaw performed very well in the community category in its 2021 B Impact Assessment, though it still has room for improvement on diversity, equity, and inclusion.

We're Local + Digital

macushlaw is a small private business focused primarily on serving the local community, although many of our clients are in rural or underserved areas. We want to balance contributions to the communities where our office is located and where our lawyers live, but we recognize that the concept of local community is shifting in a digital world. We understand that can't isolate our impact just to our region, as the need for affordable, accessible legal services is expansive.

Team Member Diversity

In 2021, macushlaw had a diverse group of team members across the immutable characteristics of racial, cultural, gender, sexual orientation, and socioeconomic backgrounds. Including part-time contractors, macushlaw's team consisted of three persons of ethnic minority groups and a member of the LGBTQ2+ community, and was 3/6 female.

Pay Diversity

macushlaw had an inverse compensation relationship in 2021, where lawyer compensation was much higher than firm profit and the compensation of management and shareholders.

Management Structure

macushlaw did not have a formal management structure in 2021. Our firm envisions itself as a service provider to lawyers in that its primary goal is to provide lawyers with accessible and supportive tools and infrastructure with and through which to carry on a sustainable, profitable, and fulfilling career in private practice that benefits the broader community in the process. Lawyers are accountable to themselves and to their clients, and the firm supports the lawyers' success practicing through the platform.

Procurement Practices

macushlaw informally favours services and products provided by businesses owned and operated by underrepresented groups. A number of our key external services providers, including our accounting, marketing and branding, copywriting, and merchandise suppliers, are owned and operated by women or minority groups. The vast majority of the company's expenses were paid to small, local suppliers.

Giving Behavior

Our firm and lawyers donate significant monetary amounts and pro bono and other non-billable time to non-profits, charities, and other organizations or activities which are beneficial to the community. We track this data internally, and report on performance on a monthly basis to our team members.

Industry Involvement

macushlaw and its lawyers have been intimately involved in improving outcomes for small firms and solo practitioners and improving the community contribution of this sector of the legal industry. macushlaw helped create a small firm and solo practice group called British Columbia Small Firm or Solo Practitioners (BCSOS), which provides community support to small law practitioners, and our firm and lawyers are engaged on a daily base with providing meaningful contributions to this community. macushlaw and its lawyers also frequently participate in pro bono summary advice clinics and encourage other market participants to do the same.

Community in 2022

Here are some of the ways that macushlaw has already improved or is planning to improve on its performance in the Community category in 2022 and beyond:

Diversity and Inclusion

2022 year-to-date, the macushlaw team consists of two identifying members of the LGBTQ2+ community, three persons of ethnic minority groups, and is 4/7 female. We intend to continue fostering a diverse team member group.

Promotion of Non-Billable Contributions

We amended our Terms of Platform Use to provide additional commissions to lawyers that meet the nonbillable target.

Fundraising

We regularly make donations to various causes and plan to host a fundraising event or two per year starting in 2023.

ENVIRONMENT

Here are some of the ways that macushlaw prevented harm to the environment through its operations in 2021.

Environment	QUESTION	NS ANSWERED	OVERALL SCORE 6.9
	OPERATIONS SCORE	IBM SCORE	N/A SCORE
	6.0	0.0	0.9
Environment evaluates a company's overall environmental management practices as well as its impact on the air, climate, water, land, and biodiversity. This includes the direct impact of a company's operations and, when			
applicable its supply chain and distribution channels. This section also recognizes companies with environmentally innovative production processes	Your Company		
and those that sell products or services that have a positive environmental	Your Country		
impact. Some examples might include products and services that create renewable energy, reduce consumption or waste, conserve land or wildlife,			
provide less toxic alternatives to the market, or educate people about environmental problems.	Tour Size hange	0	20
envionmental problems.			
Environmental Management			OPERATIONS 1.4
	Your Company	y 	
	Your Countr		
	Your Secto	r Caral	
	Your Size Range		
Air & Climate			OPERATIONS 2.8
	Your Company		
	Your Country		
	Your Secto	r 💶 🛛	
	Your Size Range		
			OPERATIONS
Water			0.0
	Your Company	y C	
	Your Countr	y	
	Your Secto	r	
	Your Size Range	e (
			OPERATIONS
Land & Life			1.7
	Your Company		
	Your Country		
	Your Secto		
	Your Size Range		

Paperless

macushlaw is a primarily paperless law office. Unless required by law, client preference, or other third-party imposed requirement, we do not keep or create physical records. We keep our file records and corporate records digitally using state-of-the-art available legal technology.

Digital By Default

Our firm is a member of a co-working space for lawyers in Gastown, Vancouver, British Columbia called 253 Columbia. Our lawyers primarily work remotely, taking up little more resources than they would otherwise be consuming in their daily lives. 253 Columbia has several energy efficiency practices and policies in place, and macushlaw abides by those policies to limit environmental impact. 253 Columbia is also bike and foot commuter friendly. Our firm also prioritizes digital meetings over in-person meetings. As a result, we produce zero waste to landfill/ocean, and produce only a small amount of recyclable waste annually.

Environment in 2022

Here are some of the ways macushlaw has already improved or is planning to improve on its performance in the Community category in 2022 and beyond:

Sustainable Procurement

We are considering implementing a policy regarding procurement of sustainable home-office materials and a system for safe disposal of e-waste and other hazardous materials purchased for home office or transitory use.

Environmental Management

We are considering an environmental management system for implementation in 2023 which would include policies around disposal of e-waste and hazardous materials.

Environmental Performance

We are considering ways of tracking our environmental performance as a digital by default, paperless law firm and intend to report on these data points in our 2022 annual report and onwards.



CUSTOMERS

Here are some of the ways that macushlaw provided benefits to its customers, and in particular the underserved, in 2021.

macushlaw has room for improvement on its performance in the customer category, primarily due to the lower-thanexpected number of clients that applied for reduced rates through our client intake process, and an increased focus on serving small- and medium-sized businesses.

We intend to improve upon our 2021 performance in the customer category in 2022.

Customers	QUESTIC	NS ANSWERED 58/58	OVERALL SCORE 26.4
	OPERATIONS SCORE 3.0	IBM SCORE 23.4	N/A SCORE
Customers evaluates a company's stewardship of its customers through the quality of its products and services, ethical marketing, data privacy and security, and feedback channels. In addition, this section recognizes products or services that are designed to address a particular social problem for or through its customers, such as health or educational products, arts & media products, serving underserved customers/clients, and services that improve the social impact of other businesses or organizations.	Your Compan Your Countr Your Secto Your Size Rang	y Carlor	
Customer Stewardship			OPERATIONS 3.0
	Your Compan	y Caral	
	Your Countr	y 💶 🗖	
	Your Sector	or Carlos I	
	Your Size Rang	e Cara	
			IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS
Economic Empowerment for the Underserved	 Impact Business I 	Model	12.5
This IBM section is applicable if your company's products/services provide or assist financial services, insurance services, or benefits consulting for the underserved)	in the provision of income generatir	ng activities for un	derserved individuals (e.g.
Support for Underserved/Purpose Driven Ente	rprises		IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS

- Impact Business Model	8.7
This IBM section is applicable if your company's products/services enable the financial or operational success of businesses that are purpose driven or underserved (e.g. accounting services for nonprofits, impact investing or fundraising platforms)	
IMPACT BUSINESS M	ODELS

Arts, Media, & Culture - Impact Business Model

This IBM section is applicable if your company's products/services promote or preserve art, cultural heritage, or civic engagement (e.g. independent journalism, artisanal crafts, photography)

Serving Underserved Populations (Direct) - Impact Business Model	IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS

This IBM section is applicable if your company has qualified for a previous Customer IBM, and you can verify that your positive product/service impact directly benefits low income or traditionally underserved populations.

0.0

Introduction

Our firm promotes access to justice in a variety of ways. Here are some of the ways that macushlaw provided benefits to our customers in 2021.

Tiered Rates

Our clients can apply for discounted rates by disclosing some detail about their circumstances. Non-profits, charities, co-operatives, impact enterprises, seniors, refugees, LGBTQ2+ identifying, BIPOC identifying, and other underserved, vulnerable, or traditionally inequity suffering persons can apply for reduced rates with our firm.

Lower Standard Market Rates

We also set a lower standard rate than our competitors in the same region. We're able to get our rates down primarily by being digital-by-default and otherwise reducing our overhead.

Flex Fees

Whenever it makes sense, we try to provide legal services on alternative billing structures. This gives us an incentive to provide services in a more efficient manner and to better understand the value behind our services, as well as providing clients certainty and predictability in their legal fees.

Non-Billable Targets

As noted above, our firm has no billable target but it does have a non-billable target which can be contributed to with pro bono and low bono legal services, non-legal services related volunteerism, and other means.

Customers in 2022

Here are some of the ways macushlaw has already improved or is planning to improve on its performance in the Customer category in 2022 and beyond:

Non-Billable Target Bonus

We made a decision in 2022 to providing additional compensation to lawyers if they meet their non-billable target annually.

Streamlined Client Intake Process

In 2022, we invested heavily in a new, more streamlined and personal-information sensitive client intake form which separated the fee reduction application from our standard intake form, but invites every client to complete a fee reduction form if they feel comfortable.

We believe the new form will make clients feel less pressured to provide sensitive personal information to us, though we are unsure whether it will result in higher or lower benefits to underserved persons and organizations.

Lawyers have the discretion to offer clients a reduced rate if they feel comfortable and that it is appropriate to do so.

Firm Processes

When we were a team of 1-2, it was generally easy to keep track of inquiring clients. As we grow, we've been updating our processes and tracking system for new client inquiry to ensure that all our lawyers have equal opportunity to take on new work and ensure client inquiries are responded to as soon as possible. These new processes also help us triage time-sensitive work.



Here's some information on the results of our disclosure questionnaire, which is the last section of the B Impact Assessment.

macushlaw received a score of 0 on its 2021 B Impact Assessment Disclosure Questionnaire, which is a good thing! Scoring 0 means that we have nothing to hide, and nothing to disclose that is detrimental to one of the other benefit categories measured in a B Impact Assessment.

 Disclosure Questionnaire		QUESTIONS ANSWERED 51/51	OVERALL SCORE
Disclosure Questionnaire	OPERATIONS SCORE 0.0	IBM SCORE 0.0	N/A SCORE 0.0

The Disclosure Questionnaire identifies any potentially sensitive industries, practices, outcomes or fines/sanctions of your company. It does not factor into a company's B Impact Assessment score, but is reviewed to determine eligibility for B Corp Certification.



SCHEDULE A

Here you'll find macushlaw's complete 2021 data, and in some case 2022 YTD and 2022 annualized projections.

A.i. - FIRM FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Data Point	2021	2022 YTD ²	2022 Proj.
Revenue	\$374,876.00	\$240,445.88	\$481,000.00
Expenses ³	\$345,417.00	\$235,035.22	\$470,000.00
Profit	\$27,323.00	\$5,188.42	\$20,000.00
Billable Time (hrs)	1,597h	1,181h	2,362h
Billable Time (value)	\$378,821.00	\$265,399.00	\$530,798.00
Collected Time (hrs)	1,301h	674h	1,348h
Collected Time (value)	\$378,821.00	\$221,608.00	\$443,216.00
Collections Rate ⁴	100%	91%	95%
Utilization Rate ⁵	25%	32%	32%
Realization Rate ⁶	81%	57%	57%
Daily Billable Hour Average	2.0h	2.5h	2.5h
Daily Billed Hour Average	1.6h	1.5h	1.5h
Daily Collected Hour Average	1.6h	1.3h	1.3h

A.ii. -LAWYER FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Data Point	2021 ⁷	2022 YTD ⁸	2022 Proj.
Total Earned Lawyer Commissions ⁹	\$91,305.41	\$108,986.25	\$218,000.00
Total Paid to Lawyers (Adjusted Commissions) ¹⁰	\$48,967.85	\$80,531.31	\$161,000.00
Average Monthly Lawyer Commissions	\$4,592.48	\$7,882.87	\$6,150.00
Monthly Billable Hour Average	44h	62h	53h
Per-Billable-Hour Earnings	\$73.11 ¹¹	\$149.68	\$111.50
Average Overhead Allocations	\$767.78	\$1,529.50	\$1,500.00
Lawyer Collected Fees to Lawyer Income (Fee Split %) ¹²	57.82%	74.62%	65%

A.iii. - COMMUNITY CONTRIBUTION DATA

Data Point	2020	2021	2022 YTD	2022 Proj.
Dollars Donated	\$1,200.00	\$2,500.00	\$10,000.00	\$22,500.00
Value of Discounts and Discounted Rates	\$41,000.00 ¹³	\$42,094.87 ¹⁴	Data not yet avail.	\$50,000.00
Non-Billable Time	671h ¹⁵	750h ¹⁶	405.4h	811h
Revenue from Contributor Rate Clients	Not Calculated	\$130,478.33	Data not yet avail.	\$150,000.00
Revenue from Equity Rate Clients	Not Calculated	\$44,839.60	Data not yet avail.	\$60,000.00

⁶ Realization rate is a measure of value efficiency; realization surfaces the proportion of your billable work that is actually billed to clients. ⁷ 2021 data excludes 2 non-performing lawyers.

 $^{^{2}}$ Excludes macushlaw's founder James, as he did not receive compensation from the company in 2020, 2021 or 2022 (Q1 or Q2).

³ Advertising, bad debts, interest, bank charges, license fees, insurance, office, professional fees, office rental, external contractors (researchers, paralegals, etc.), lawyer commissions and tech.

⁴ Collections rates show the proportion of billed work actually collected.

⁵ Utilization rate is a measure of productivity; utilization quantifies how much available working time is recorded as billable.

⁸ Based on 2022 Q1 and Q2.

⁹ This amount is gross collected legal fees by non-shareholder lawyers less a small percentage. This percentage varied between 10-12% in 2021. In mid-2022, the percentage will be bumped slightly to 15%. No further increases are anticipated.

¹⁰ This amount is the total gross commissions less the lawyers' overhead allocations, outstanding balances, interest, an allocation of macushlaw's office rental fees, plus expense to be reimbursed and either plus or minus other adjustments (like advances made to lawyers to help them cover personal or practice specific expenses they can't afford to cover.

¹¹ The 2021 data is skewed lower as 2 lawyers had just begun building their practice with macushlaw in the same year.

 ¹² In 2021, our lawyers received 88% of all collected amounts less an overhead contribution. Because overhead is fixed but collected fees are variable, the proportion of what is collected to what is paid to a lawyer can vary month over month. These numbers are annual averages.
 ¹³ In 2020, estimated based on data available in our practice management software as well as informal self-reporting.

¹⁴ In 2021, calculated using both raw data and estimate of discounted services. Actual may be higher.

¹⁵ In 2020, non-billable target tracked by combination of time tracking and informal reporting.

¹⁶ Non-billable time tracking policy instituted in 2022 along with guarding portion of commissions. 2021 statistics also based on timetracking and informal reporting, which includes lawyer-calculated estimates.

SCHEDULE B

Enclosed as Schedule B is our completed 2021 B Impact Assessment.

[See attached]

OPERATIONS

5.8



Governance

Mission & Engagement

Level of Impact Focus

Describe your company's approach to creating positive impact.

This is an unweighted question that will not impact your score and is asked only for research/benchmarking purposes.

O Creating positive social or environmental impact is not a focus for our business

O We occasionally think about the social and environmental impact of some aspects of our business, but not frequently.

O We frequently consider our social and environmental impact, but it isn't a high priority in decision-making.

O We consistently incorporate social and environmental impact into decision-making because we consider it important to the success and profitability of our business.

• We treat our social and environmental impact as a primary measure of success for our business and prioritize it even in cases where it may not drive profitability.

Points Available: 0.00

Mission Statement Characteristics

Does your company's formal, written corporate mission statement include any of the following?

A formal written corporate mission statement is one that is either publicly facing or formally shared with the employees of the company. Please check all that apply.

- □ No social or environmental commitment
- A general commitment to social or environmental responsibility (e.g. to conserve the environment)
- A commitment to a specific positive social impact (e.g. poverty alleviation, sustainable economic development)
- A commitment to a specific positive environmental impact (e.g. reducing waste sent to landfills through upcycled products)
- A commitment to serve a target beneficiary group in need (e.g. low-income customers, smallholder farmers)

UWe have no written mission statement

Points Earned: 0.75 of 0.75

Mission Statement

Please share the text of your formal mission statement here.

Please share the text of your formal mission statement here. To make legal services more

Social and Environmental Decision-Making

How does your company integrate social and environmental performance into decision-making?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

- Employee training that includes social or environmental issues material to our company or its mission
- Manager roles with job descriptions that explicitly incorporate social and environmental performance
- Performance reviews that formally incorporate social and environmental issues
- Compensation and job descriptions of executive team members that include social and environmental performance
- Board of Directors review of social and environmental performance
- U We measure our externalities in monetary terms and incorporate them into our financial balances
- Cother please describe
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.35 of 1.50

Board Review of Social or Environmental Performance

Does the Board of Directors or equivalent governing body review your company's social or environmental performance on at least an annual basis?

- O No, our Board doesn't review that
- igodot Yes, the Board receives a general update on the company's social or environmental performance
- Yes, the Board reviews key performance indicators (KPIs) on the company's social or environmental performance
- \bigcirc N/A Our company has no Board of Directors or equivalent governing body

Points Earned: 1.50 of 1.50

Stakeholder Engagement

environmental performance?
We have an advisory board that includes stakeholder representation
We have a formal stakeholder engagement plan or policy that includes identification of relevant stakeholder groups
We have created mechanisms to identify and engage traditionally underrepresented stakeholder groups or demographics
We have formal and regular processes in place to gather information from stakeholders (focus groups, surveys, community meetings, etc.)
We have formal procedures to address results from stakeholder engagement, with a designated individual or team responsible for appropriate follow ups.
We report the results of stakeholder engagement on social and environmental performance to the highest level of oversight in the company, such as the Board
We publicly report on stakeholder engagement mechanisms and results
Other - please describe
No formal stakeholder engagement

Has your company done any of the following to engage stakeholders about your social and

Points Earned: 0.75 of 0.75

Social/Environmental Key Performance Indicators

Are there key performance indicators (KPIs) or metrics that your company tracks at least annually to determine if you are meeting your social or environmental objectives?

We measure KPIs/metrics or outputs that we have identified and defined in order to determine if we are achieving our social and environmental objectives

We measure social and environmental outcomes over time (examples: 3rd-party impact assessments, progress out of poverty indexing, beneficiary outcome surveys, etc.)

U We don't track key social or environmental performance indicators

Points Earned: 1.50 of 1.50

Ethics & Transparency

Governance Structures

What is the company's highest level of corporate oversight?

Owner or Manager Governed (including Board of Directors with only owners/ executives)

O Management, Executive Committee, or Democratic Governance

O Non-Fiduciary Advisory Board

 \odot Board of Directors (with at least one member who is not an executive or owner of the company)

Points Available: 1.06

OPERATIONS 5.3

Internal Good Governance

How does your company support internal management and good governance?

- We have a formal organizational chart outlining the management and reporting structure of the company
- We have written job descriptions for all employees outlining responsibilities and decision-making authority
- 🗹 We have management team meetings to plan strategy or make operational decisions
- ✓ Other please describe
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.06 of 1.06

Ethics Policies and Practices

What practices does your company have in place to promote ethical decision-making and prevent corruption?

- A written Code of Ethics
- A written whistleblower policy
- We have created internal financial controls
- Ve have conducted an ethics-focused risk assessment in the last two years
- ✓ Other (please describe)
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.90 of 1.06

Reviewed / Audited Financials

Does the company produce financials that are reviewed or audited by the Board, other formal governing body, or independent third party?

O Yes ○ No

Points Earned: 1.06 of 1.06

Company Transparency

What information does the company make publicly available and transparent?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

Beneficial ownership of the company

Financial performance (must be transparent to employees at minimum)

Social and environmental performance (e.g. impact reports)

Membership of the Board of Directors

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.06 of 1.06
Financial Transparency with Employees

How does your company formally share financial information with full-time employees?

Exclude compensation data. Please check all that apply.

- U We have no formal documented process to share financial information with employees
- Cour company discloses all financial information (except salary info) at least yearly
- Our company discloses all financial information (except salary info) at least quarterly
- In addition to sharing financials, our company also has an intentional education program around shared financials
- In addition to sharing financials with employees, our company publicly reports its financial statements

Points Earned: 0.26 of 1.06

Impact Reporting

Does your company publicly share information on your social or environmental performance on an annual basis?

- We provide descriptions of our social and environmental programs and performance
- We voluntarily share social or environmental performance scorecards
- Specific quantifiable social or environmental indicators or outcomes are made public
- We set public targets and share progress to those targets
- We present information in a formal report that allows comparison to previous time periods
- Reporting information / structure is based on a comprehensive third party standard (ex. GRI or B Impact Assessment)
- A third party has validated / assured the accuracy of the information reported
- Impact reporting is integrated with financial reporting
- We don't report publicly on social or environmental performance

Points Earned: 1.06 of 1.06

Governance Metrics

This section asks for your company to provide important financial information that will be referenced later in the assessment.

OPERATIONS

0.0

Last Fiscal Year

On what date did your last fiscal year end?

If your company has not yet completed its first fiscal year, please put your anticipated fiscal year end date.

On what date did your last fiscal year end? December 31st, 2021

Reporting Currency

Select your reporting currency

🔘 Canadian Dollar - CAD

Points Available: 0.00

Revenue Year Before Last

Total Earned Revenue

From the fiscal year before last

If your company has not yet completed its first fiscal year, please put \$0

From the fiscal year before last 77000

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Revenue Last Year

Total Earned Revenue

From the last fiscal year

This question will be used for scored calculation questions later in the assessment. Please complete for accurate scoring. If your company has not yet completed its first fiscal year, please put \$0

From the last fiscal year 345500

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Net Income Last Year

Net Income

From the last fiscal year

If your company has not yet completed its first fiscal year, please put \$0

From the last fiscal year 25000

We do not track this

Net Income Year Before Last

Net Income

From the fiscal year before last

From the fiscal year before last -2300

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Mission Locked - Impact Business Model

IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS

10.0

Recognizes corporate forms and amendments that preserve mission and/or considers stakeholders regardless of company ownership

Mission Lock

Separate from a mission statement, what has your company done to legally ensure that its social or environmental performance is a part of its decision-making over time, regardless of company ownership?

This question is related to the legal requirement for Certified B Corps. Click "Learn" for more information and resources about this requirement.

O Signed a contract or Board resolution committing to adopting a legal form that requires consideration of all stakeholders (e.g. signed B Corp Agreement)

O Adopted a specific legal entity or governance structure that preserves mission over time, but does not require consideration of all stakeholders in its decision-making (e.g. cooperative)

As a company wholly owned by another company that has not done so, amended corporate governing documents or adopted a legal entity that requires consideration of all stakeholders in its decision-making (e.g. benefit corporation, completed B Corp legal amendment)

• As an independent or publicly-owned business, amended corporate governing documents or adopted a legal entity that requires consideration of all stakeholders in its decision-making (e.g. benefit corporation, completed B Corp legal amendment)

O None of the above

Points Earned: 10.00 of 10.00

Workers

Workers Impact Area Introduction

OPERATIONS

This section identifies who should be considered a "worker" in the B Impact Assessment and reports your workerrelated metrics. It also identifies whether your company is designed to deliver a specific, material, positive impact for its workers, and if so, opens the Worker Impact Business Model section that is most applicable.

Majority Hourly vs. Salaried Workers

Are the majority (greater than 50%) of your employees paid on a fixed salary or a daily or hourly wage?

This is a REQUIRED question that determines the set of additional questions your company will respond to regarding your employee impact.

◯ Fixed Salary

Daily or hourly wage

Points Available: 0.00

Use Of Contracted Labor

Is any of your company's labor performed by subcontracted organizations or individuals, such as outsourced staffing services or independent contractors?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

I Yes, some of our labor is contracted to third party subcontractors that manage staff on our behalf

Yes, we hire individual independent contractors who are contracted to work 20+ hours per week for the company indefinitely, or for longer than a 6 month period

□ While we utilize independent contractors, they do not work for us greater than 20 hours per week for longer than a 6 month period □ None of the above

Points Available: 0.00

Independent Contractor Instructions

For the remainder of the Workers section, you should consider independent contractors that work for the company 20+ hours per week over a 6+ month period as "employees" or "workers"

• Ok, I will consider all independent contractors that meet these specifications in my responses to the remaining questions in the Workers section.

Points Available: 0.00

Workers Impact Business Model Introduction

Is your company structured to benefit its employees in either of the following ways?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

• Ownership structures that provide significant equity (>40%) and empowerment to all employees (e.g. employee-owned companies, cooperatives)

Providing high quality jobs or professional development for individuals with chronic barriers to employment (workforce development programs)

None of the above

Ownership Eligibility

Are all employees formally eligible to participate in the ownership structure of the company?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

O Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

of Full Time Workers

Number of Total Full-Time Workers

Current Total Full-Time Workers

Please click "Learn More" to understand how to answer this question.

Current Total Full-Time Workers 7

Uve do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

of Full Time Workers Last Year

Number of Total Full-Time Workers

Total full-time workers twelve months ago

Please click "Learn More" to understand how to answer this question.

Total full-time workers twelve months ago 4

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

of Part Time Workers

Number of Total Part-Time Workers

Current Total Part-Time Workers

Please click "Learn More" to understand how to answer this question.

Current Total Part-Time Workers 0

UWe do not track this

of Part Time Workers Last Year

Number of Total Part-Time Workers

Total part-time workers twelve months ago

Please click "Learn More" to understand how to answer this question.

Total part-time workers twelve months ago $\mathbf{0}$

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

of Temporary Workers

Number of Total Temporary Workers

Current Total Temporary Workers

Please click "Learn More" to understand how to answer this question.

Current Total Temporary Workers 1

Uve do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

of Temporary Workers Last Year

Number of Total Temporary Workers

Total temporary workers twelve months ago

Please click "Learn More" to understand how to answer this question.

Total temporary workers twelve months ago 1

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Financial Security

Lowest Paid Wage

What is the company's lowest wage as calculated on an hourly basis?

Please exclude students and interns in this calculation.

What is the company's lowest wage as calculated on an hourly basis?

✓ We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

OPERATIONS

1.9

% of Employees Paid Individual Living Wage

What percentage of employees on an FTE (Full Time Equivalent) basis are paid at least the equivalent of a living wage for an individual?

Please exclude students and interns in this calculation.

<75%
75-89%
90-99%
100%
N/A</pre>

Points Available: 2.96

% of Employees Paid Family Living Wage

What percentage of employees on an FTE (Full Time Equivalent) basis are paid at least the equivalent of a living wage for a family?

Please exclude students and interns in this calculation.

<75%
75-89%
90-99%
100%
N/A</pre>

Points Available: 2.96

% Above the Minimum Wage

What percentage above the legal minimum wage does your lowest-paid hourly employee earn?

Please answer this question ONLY taking into account hourly workers. If you do not have hourly workers, select N/A.

O 0% - Lowest wage is equivalent to minimum wage

○ 1-9%

○ 10-29%

○ 30-49%

○ 50-75%

○75%+

N/A - We do not employ hourly workers

Initiatives To Increase Wages and Benefits

If it is not possible to verify a living wage in your country, has your company participated in any leadership initiatives/agreements to increase wages or benefits to workers provided in your country or industry?

Examples include commissioning a living wage calculation. Select N/A if living wage already exists.

```
○ Yes
○ No
○ N/A - Living wage already exists
```

Points Available: 1.48

Compensation Policies and Practices

Does your company offer any of the following additional financial benefits to non-executive workers?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

Cost of living adjustments that match inflation rates of the country

✓ Bonuses or profit-sharing

Employee ownership opportunities

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.99 of 1.48

Employees Receiving a Bonus

What percentage of full-time and part-time employees, excluding founders and executives, received a monetary bonus in the last fiscal year?

0%
1-24%
25-49%
50-74%
75-99%
100%
N/A

Significance of Bonuses

What was the equivalent percentage of profits that were distributed as bonuses to non-executive workers in the last fiscal year?

No bonus payout, or no bonus plan
5% or less
5-10%
10-15%
15-20%
>20%
Bonuses were paid to non-executive workers, despite the company not earning a profit

Points Available: 1.48

% Participation in Employee Ownership

What percentage of all full-time employees have been granted stock, stock options, or stock equivalents (including participation in an ESOP or other qualified ownership plans) in the company?

Select N/A if your company is a consumer/shared services cooperative, a producer cooperative or a nonprofit.

0%
1-24%
25-49%
50-74%
75-99%
100%
N/A

Points Earned: 0.37 of 1.48

Retirement Programs

Do employees have access to any of the following savings programs for retirement?

Government-sponsored pension or superannuation plans

Private Pension or Provident Funds

Plan that specifically includes Socially-Responsible Investing option

None of the above

Financial Services for Employees

What financial products, programs, or services does your company provide that help to meet financial health needs of hourly employees?

Please answer this question ONLY taking into account hourly workers. If you do not have hourly workers, select N/A.

	Direct deposit
	\Box Access to free or affordable banking services or payroll cards (e.g. free ATM debit card)
	Financial management tools or coaching
	Emergency or short-term savings programs
	Cow-interest or interest-free loans
	C Debt management, refinancing, or loan payment contributions
	Employer match for deposits into savings accounts
	Paychecks issued off-schedule on a need basis
	Tax preparation services
	Other - please describe
	□ None of the above
	□ N/A - We do not employ hourly workers
D,	pints Earned: 0.56 of 0.74
	JILLS Eather. 0.50 of 0.74

	OPERATIONS
Health, Wellness, & Safety	4.0

Government Provision Of Healthcare

How is healthcare provided in the country where the majority of employees reside?

 \bigcirc Universal Provision of Basic Healthcare Services (e.g. United Kingdom)

O Government-mandated or -provided health insurance programs (e.g. Switzerland)

O None of the Above

Points Available: 0.00

Healthcare Coverage

What percentage of workers receive healthcare coverage either through a government plan or paid by the company?

If healthcare is covered through the company, only consider workers for which the company pays the majority of healthcare costs.

○<75% ○75-84%

085-94%

○95%+

Points Earned: 4.00 of 4.00

Supplementary Health Benefits

What benefits does your company provide to all full-time tenured workers to supplement government programs?

Only select benefits the company pays the majority of costs to all full-time tenured workers. Select Other if the company covers less than 50% of the expenses for the benefits listed or other benefits offered.

Disability coverage or accident insurance
 Life insurance
 Private dental insurance
 Private supplemental health insurance
 Other - please describe
 None of the above

Points Available: 4.00

Supplementary Health Benefits Eligibility for Part-Time Workers

When do part-time workers become eligible to participate in the supplementary benefits offered by your company?

If applicable, please select one answer indicating tenure requirements (answers 1-2), and one answer indicating weekly hour requirements (answers 3-4).

Part-time workers are not eligible at time of hire, but become eligible to participate within their first 6 months of employment

Part-time workers are eligible to participate at time of hire

Part-time workers are only eligible if they work more than 20 hours a week

Part-time workers are eligible even if they work less than 20 hours a week

We do not offer supplementary health benefits to part-time workers

N/A - We don't have part-time employees

Points Available: 4.00

Career Development

OPERATIONS

Professional Development Policies and Practices

Does your company provide any of the following training opportunities to workers for professional development?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

- We have a formal onboarding process for new employees
- We offered ongoing training on core job responsibilities to employees within the last year
- U We have a policy to encourage internal promotions and hiring for advanced positions (e.g. posting job openings internally first)
- U We provide cross-skills training for career advancements or transitions (e.g. management training for non-managers)
- We provide non-career-specific life-skill training (e.g. financial literacy, English as a Second Language)

We facilitate or have an allocated budget for external professional development opportunities, (e.g. conference attendance, online trainings)

We provide reimbursements or programs for intensive continuing education credentials (e.g. college degrees, professional licensures)

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.60 of 1.50

Amount of Training for New Hires

What was the average amount of training that a newly hired worker received in the past twelve months?

Use average of both full-time and part-time employees.

- No training
- On-the-job training (one day to one week)
- On-the-job training (one week to one month)
- O Apprenticeship or technical training (over one month)
- O N/A No new hires during the last 12 months

Points Earned: 0.50 of 1.50

Employee Review Process

Which of the following is included or applies to your company's formal process for providing performance feedback to employees?

Check all that apply.

- $\hfill\square$ Process has a regular schedule and is conducted at least annually
- Peer and subordinate input
- Written guidance for career development
- Social and environmental goals
- Clearly-identified and achievable goals
- A 360-degree feedback process
- All tenured employees receive feedback
- □ None of the above

```
Points Earned: 3.00 of 3.00
```

	OPERATIONS
Career Development (Hourly)	1.4

Skills-Based Training Participation

Excluding newly hired workers, what % of full-time and part-time workers received the following types of formal training during the last 12 months?

Skills-based training to advance core job responsibilities

○ 0%
 ○ 1-24%
 ○ 25-49%
 ○ 50%+
 ○ Don't know

Points Earned: 0.29 of 0.29

Hours Spent on Training

On average, approximately how much time did each worker spend on dedicated, job-related training or education in the past twelve months?

Please do not include on-the-job training as a part of this particular question.

- 1-5 hours
- 6-10 hours
- 11-20 hours
- 21+ hours
- ◯ Don't know

Points Earned: 0.57 of 0.57

External Professional Development Participation

What percentage of full-time workers has participated in external professional development or lifelong learning opportunities in the past fiscal year?

Professional development should be paid for in advance, reimbursed or subsidized by the company.

○ 0% ○ 1-24% ○ 25-49% ● 50%+

Points Earned: 0.57 of 0.57

Engagement & Satisfaction

OPERATIONS 0.9

Employee Handbook Information

What is included in your company's written and accessible employee handbook?

- A non-discrimination statement
- An anti-harassment policy with reporting mechanisms, processes, and disciplinary procedures
- A statement on work hours
- Policies on pay and performance issues
- Policies on benefits, training and leave
- Grievance resolution process
- Disciplinary procedures and possible sanctions
- A neutrality statement regarding workers' right to bargain collectively and freedom of association
- Prohibition of child labor and forced or compulsory labor
- We have no written employee handbook

Paid Secondary Caregiver Leave

What secondary parental leave policies are available to your workers, either through your company or a government program?

Select all that apply, but only select one answer indicating the total amount of paid time equivalent (answers 2-4). See "Learn" for further instructions.

Workers receive unpaid time off for secondary parental leave

Workers receive up to 2 weeks (or full pay equivalent) paid leave

Uvorkers receive between 2 to 5 weeks (or full pay equivalent) paid leave

UWorkers receive greater than 5 weeks (or full pay equivalent) paid leave

Policy does not distinguish between primary and secondary caregiving, or provides equivalent time and pay to both

No secondary caregiver leave is offered to employees

Points Available: 0.87

Supplementary Benefits

What supplementary benefits are provided to a majority of non-managerial workers?

Including full time and part time employees. Please check all that apply.

On-site childcare

Off-site subsidized childcare

Free or subsidized meals

Policy to support breastfeeding mothers

Other - please describe

None of the above

Points Available: 1.73

Worker Empowerment

How does your company engage and empower workers?

We have formalized feedback and complaint mechanisms beyond direct reporting lines to address concerns and improve company practices

U We have processes in place to provide input from employees prior to operational and/or strategic policy or practice changes

Employee complaint / input mechanisms are reviewed at least every other year, with input from employees themselves into the

process

Company tracks usage of input/ feedback / complaint mechanisms and resolution / implementation rates

Ve have adopted open book management or self-management principles within the workplace

Workers have opportunity to elect member(s) to the Board of Directors

Cother - please describe

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.52 of 0.87

Surveying and Benchmarking Engagement and Attrition

Does your company monitor and evaluate your worker satisfaction and engagement in any of the following ways?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

We calculate employee attrition rate
We benchmark employee attrition rate to relevant benchmarks
We regularly (at least once a year) conduct employee satisfaction or engagement surveys
We benchmark employee satisfaction to relevant industry benchmarks
We disaggregate calculations based on different demographic groups to identify trends
We outperform industry benchmarks on attrition
We outperform industry benchmarks on satisfaction
None of the above

Points Earned: 0.43 of 0.87

Departed Employees

Number of full-time and part-time workers that departed or left the company in the last twelve months

Enter 0 if None.

Number of full-time and part-time workers that departed or left the company in the last twelve months 2

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Engagement & Satisfaction (Hourly)

Number of Paid Days Off

What is the annual minimum number of paid days off (including holidays) for full-time employees?

🔘 0-8 work days

○ 9-15 work days

○ 16-20 work days

- 🔾 21-25 work days
- 25+ work days

Points Available: 0.88

OPERATIONS

Paid Primary Caregiver Leave for Hourly Workers

What primary parental leave policies apply to your hourly workers, either through your company or a government program?

If applicable, please select one answer indicating total time off (answers 1-3), and one answer indicating fully paid time off (answers 4-7).

- Primary caregivers receive 4-12 weeks of time off for parental leave (including unpaid and paid leave)
- Primary caregivers receive 12 weeks to 6 months of time off for parental leave (including unpaid and paid leave)
- Primary caregivers receive 6 months or more of time off for parental leave (including unpaid and paid leave)
- \Box 3-6 weeks of primary parental leave (or equivalent) is fully paid
- 6-12 weeks of primary parental leave (or equivalent) is fully paid
- 12-18 weeks of primary parental leave (or equivalent) is fully paid
- 18+ weeks of primary parental leave (or equivalent) is fully paid
- Primary caregivers receive less than 4 weeks off or no time off for parental leave

Points Available: 0.88

Collective Bargaining

What percentage of your employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement?

○<65%

○ 65-80%

081-90%

○>90%

N/A - company is a cooperative or has other self-management mechanisms for employees

Points Available: 0.88

Attrition Rate for Hourly Workers

What percentage of full-time and part-time hourly workers left the company during the last twelve months?

Calculation should include voluntary and involuntary separation, but exclude workers dismissed with cause.

○20%+

○ 11-20%

0-10%

Points Earned: 0.88 of 0.88

Community

Community Impact Area Introduction

OPERATIONS

This section identifies whether your company is designed to deliver a specific, material, positive impact for its community, and if so, opens the Community Impact Business Model section that is most applicable.

Community Oriented Impact Business Model

Does your company's business model create a specific positive benefit for stakeholders such as charitable partners, vendors or suppliers in need, or your local community?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

\bigcirc	Yes
0	No

Points Available: 0.00

Community Oriented Business Models

Is your company structured to benefit community stakeholders in any of the following ways?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

A producer-owned cooperative structure in which suppliers share control and benefits of company operations (e.g. farmer

cooperative, artisanal cooperative)

Purchasing fair or direct trade to improve livelihoods for underserved groups in your supply chain

A micro-distribution or micro-franchising model that provides economic opportunities to underserved groups

A formal standing commitment to donate a significant portion of sales, profits, or ownership to charitable causes (>2% sales, >20% profits/ownership)

A community-focused business model that supports and builds the economic vitality of local communities

None of the above

Points Available: 0.00

Formal Charitable Giving Model Commitment

Do you have a formal written standing policy to donate to charitable causes each year?

You may also select "Yes" if you can demonstrate 3+ years of giving matching the thresholds indicated in the Learn text, or if the company is owned by a charitable organization. Answering affirmatively will opt you into additional sections of the BIA.

```
O Yes
```

 \bigcirc No

Points Available: 0.00

Local Community Based Business

Is your company a community based business, focused on serving your local economy?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

🔘 Yes

 \bigcirc No

Local and Independently Owned

Is your company locally and independently owned?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

O Yes ○ No

Points Available: 0.00

Formal Local Community Business Model

Will your locally-focused practices be preserved regardless of company growth or scale through a formal commitment or the design of your business model?

Answering affirmatively will opt you into additional sections of the B Impact Assessment with more specific questions about this Impact Business Model.

🔘 Yes

ONo

Points Available: 0.00

	OPERATIONS
Diversity, Equity, & Inclusion	1.4

Diverse Ownership and Leadership

Is your company majority-owned or -led by individuals from any of the following underrepresented groups?

Please select all that apply.

Led by a woman

Led by an individual from an underrepresented racial or ethnic minority

Led by another underrepresented individual (veterans, LGBT, etc.)

Majority owned by women

Majority owned by individuals from underrepresented racial or ethnic minorities

Approximately and the second s

None of the above

Creating and Managing Inclusive Work Environments

Which of the following practices does your company have in place around diversity, equity, and inclusion?

Use include a statement in all our job postings with a commitment to diversity, equity, and inclusion

We conduct anonymous or "blind" reviews of applications or resumes without attaching names or identifiable characteristics

U We conduct analyses of our job description language and requirements to ensure they are inclusive and equitable

Use offer trainings for all employees on topics related to diversity, equity, and inclusion

We have set specific, measurable diversity improvement goals

We have conducted a pay equity analysis by gender, race/ethnicity, or other demographic factors and, if necessary, implemented equal compensation improvement plans or policies

None of the above

Points Available: 1.03

Measurement of Diversity

What attributes of a diverse workforce does your company track, either through anonymous surveys or other methods legal in your jurisdiction?

If collecting this type of demographic data is not legal in your jurisdiction, select None of the Above.

Socioeconomic status (as determined by low income residence, education level, etc.)
 Race or ethnicity

Gender

Age

Other - please describe

None of the above

Points Available: 1.03

High to Low Pay Ratio

What multiple is the highest compensated individual paid, inclusive of bonus, as compared to the lowest paid full-time worker?

>20x
16-20x
11-15x
6-10x
1-5x

Points Earned: 1.03 of 1.03

Female Management

How many of your company managers identify as women?

0%
 1-9%
 10-24%
 25-39%
 40-49%
 50%+
 Don't know
 N/A

Points Available: 1.03

Management from Underrepresented Populations

How many of your company managers identify as from another underrepresented social group?

If collecting this type of demographic data is not legal in your jurisdiction, select Don't Know.

0%
 1-9%
 10-19%
 20-29%
 30%+
 Don't know

Points Available: 1.03

Supplier Diversity Policies or Programs

Does your company have any of the following policies or programs in place to promote diversity within your supply chain?

- We track diversity of ownership among our suppliers
- We have a policy to give preferences to suppliers with ownership from underrepresented populations
- U We have formal targets to make a specific percentage of purchases from suppliers with diverse ownership
- \Box We have a formal program to purchase and provide support to suppliers with diverse ownership
- □ None of the above
- N/A Collecting supplier data or having preferential treatment policies is illegal in my country of operations

Points Earned: 0.26 of 0.52

Supplier Ownership Diversity

What percentage of your purchases were from companies that are majority-owned by women or individuals from underrepresented populations?

0%
 1-9%
 10-24%
 25-39%
 40-49%
 50%+
 Don't Know

Points Earned: 0.13 of 1.03

	OPERATIONS
Economic Impact	7.8

Geographic Structure and Scope

We realize that for companies with more than one office, the definition of local involvement is a more complicated one to answer. Please tell us a bit about the structure of your company geographically.

We realize that for companies with more than one office, the definition of local involvement is a more complicated one to answer. Please tell us a bit about the structure of your company geographically. We provide services primarily

Points Available: 0.00

Job Growth Rate

What was your company's net job growth rate for full-time and part-time positions over the last 12 months? ONLY include newly created jobs that are paid a living wage.

If there is no living wage data available for your country of operations, include new jobs that pay 10% or more above a minimum wage.

 \bigcirc 0% (no growth on a net basis)

01-24%

○ 25-49%

○ 50%+

Points Earned: 1.43 of 4.29

New Jobs Added Last Year

Number of full-time and part-time jobs that have been added to your company's payroll. Enter 0 if none or if your company has no workers.

Last twelve months:

Last twelve months:	0
UWe do not track	this

Points Available: 0.00

Non-accredited Investor Ownership

What percentage of the company is owned by individuals who would qualify as non-accredited investors?

0%
 1-9%
 10-24%
 25-49%
 50%+
 Don't know

Points Earned: 2.14 of 2.14

Local Ownership

Is the majority (over 50%) of the company's ownership located locally to at least two-thirds of the company's workforce?

"Local" is defined as being part of the same community. While the size and distance of a community may vary by context, they should generally be based on a small-scale economically and culturally connected area like a metropolitan area or a city/town.

Yes
No
Don't know

Points Earned: 2.14 of 2.14

Spending on Local Suppliers

What percentage of your company's expenses (excluding labor) was spent with independent suppliers local to the company's headquarters or relevant facilities in the last fiscal year?

Please click "Learn More" to understand how to answer this question.

<20%
20-39%
40-59%
60%+
Don't know

Points Earned: 2.14 of 2.14

Impactful Banking Services

What characteristics apply to the financial institution that provides the majority of your company's banking services?

Certified CDFI or national equivalent social investment organization

Certified B Corporation

Member of the Global Alliance for Banking on Values

Cooperative bank or credit union

Local bank committed to serving the community

Independently owned bank

✓ None of the above

Points Available: 2.14

Civic Engagement & Giving

OPERATIONS 9.5

Corporate Citizenship Program

How does your company take part in civic engagement?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

- Financial or in-kind donations (excluding political causes)
- Community investments
- Community or pro-bono service
- Advocacy for adopting improved social or environmental policies or performance
- Partnerships with charitable organizations or membership with community organizations
- Discounted products or services to qualified underserved groups
- Free use of company facilities to host community events
- $\hfill\square$ Equity or ownership in the company granted to a nonprofit
- Other please describe
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.96 of 0.96

Community Service Policies and Practices

How does your company manage employee community service?

- Ve have hosted or organized company service days in the last year
- $\hfill\square$ The company offers paid time off for community service
- \Box 20 hours or more a year of paid time off
- Our company monitors and records total volunteer hours
- Our company has set community service or pro-bono targets
- Cother please describe
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.82 of 0.96

Total Amount of Volunteer Service Hours

Number of hours volunteered by full-time and part-time employees of the organization during the last fiscal year

This should include both paid and unpaid time spent volunteering during traditional work hours, either for company-organized events or for employee-initiated activities.

Number of hours volunteered by full-time and part-time employees of the organization during the last fiscal year

750

UWe do not track this

Volunteer Service Per Capita

What was the percentage of per capita worker time donated as volunteer, community service, or pro bono time in the reporting period?

Calculate by total volunteer hours / total hours worked, generally 2000 hours per FTE.

0%
.1-.9% of time
1-2.4% of time
2.5-5% of time
5%+ of time
Don't know

Points Earned: 1.92 of 1.92

Charitable Giving and Community Investment Policies and Practices

What are your company's practices regarding donations or community investments?

Ve have a formal statement on the intended social or environmental impact of our company's philanthropy

We have a formal donations commitment (e.g. 1% for the planet)

We match individual workers' charitable donations

Ve allow our workers or customers to select charities to receive our company's donations

Use have screening practices for charitable contributions or impact measurement mechanisms for our community investments

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.96 of 0.96

Relative Input for Community Investments

If you use an independent methodology to measure total commitment to community investment, what is the equivalent % of revenue contributed in the form of community investment?

None
Less than 0.1% of revenues
0.1-0.4% of revenues
0.5-0.9% of revenues
1-1.9% of revenues
>2%

Points Earned: 1.92 of 1.92

Total Amount of Charitable Donations

Total amount (in currency terms) donated to registered charities in the last fiscal year

Report with the currency specified in "Reporting currency" for this metric.

Total amount (in currency terms) donated to registered charities in the last fiscal year 2500

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

% of Revenue Donated

What was the equivalent percentage of revenue donated to charity during the last fiscal year?

Please include tax deductible in-kind donations but do not include pro bono time.

- O No donations last fiscal year
- 0.1-0.4% of revenue
- 0.5-1% of revenue
- 1.1-2.4% of revenue
- 2.5-5%. of revenue
- 5%+ of revenue
- ◯ Don't know

Points Earned: 1.54 of 3.84

Policy Advocacy for Social and Environmental Standards

Has your company worked with policymakers to develop or advocate for policy changes explicitly designed to improve social or environmental outcomes in the past two years?

- Yes, company has offered support in name and/or signed petitions
- Yes, company has provided active staff time or financial support
- Yes, company has directly introduced, testified, made recommendations or provided expertise to advance standards
- Yes, and efforts resulted in a specific institutional, industry or regulatory reform
- Other please describe
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.96 of 0.96

Advancing Social and Environmental Performance

How has your company worked with its stakeholders (including competitors) to improve behavior or performance on social or environmental issues in the past two years?

We have worked with other industry players on a cooperative initiative on relevant social and environmental standards for our industry

- We have provided data or contributed to academic research on social or environmental topics
- We participate in panel presentations or other public forums on social or environmental topics
- We provide public resources for other businesses or stakeholders on improving social or environmental performance
- Other please describe
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.48 of 0.48

	OPERATIONS
Supply Chain Management	2.3

Significant Supplier Descriptions

Please select the types of companies that represent your Significant Suppliers:

All companies have significant suppliers, which are defined as the largest suppliers of the company amounting to approximately 80% of non-labor costs. Select all that apply.

- Product Manufacturers
- Professional Service Firms (Consulting, Legal, Accounting)
- ✓ Independent Contractors
- Marketing and advertising
- Office Supplies
- Benefits Providers
- Technology
- Raw materials
- 🗌 Farms
- Other please describe

Points Available: 0.00

Social or Environmental Screening of Suppliers

Does your company screen or evaluate Significant Suppliers for social and environmental impact?

This question determines the set of supplier-focused questions your company will respond to.

◯ Yes

🔘 No

Outsourced Staffing Services

Does your company outsource support services (staffing) essential to the delivery of your services to other individuals or organizations?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

\bigcirc	Yes
0	No

Points Available: 0.00

Outsourced Staffing Screening Topics

Does your company review or set requirements regarding the labor practices of its outsourced staffing service providers that includes the following topics?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

	Compliance with all local laws and regulations
	Compliance with international human rights and labor standards (for employees and contractors)
	Payment at or above industry benchmarks
	\Box Payment of a living wage (for employees and contractors)
	Employee benefits provided
	Professional development opportunities
	Other labor practices
	□ None of the above
	□ N/A
Po	ints Earned: 0.20 of 0.50

% of Outsourced Services Accountable to Code of Conduct?

What % of your outsourced staffing services (on a currency basis) are accountable to the formalized code of conduct or requirements described in the previous question?

```
00%
01-20%
021-49%
○ 50-74%
○ 75-99%
0 100%
\bigcirc N/A
```

Points Earned: 2,00 of 2,00

Screening / Monitoring for Services

Which of the following methods are used to evaluate the social or environmental impact of your outsourced staffing services?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

- Company shares policies or rules with subcontractors but does not have a verification process in place
- Company requires subcontractors complete self-designed assessment
- Company utilizes third party risk or impact assessment tools (BIA)
- Company conducts routine audits/reviews of subcontractors at least every two years
- Company has third parties conduct routine audits/reviews of subcontractors at least every two year
- Other
- None of the above

Points Earned: 0.13 of 0.50

% of Outsourced Staffing Services Screened / Monitored

What % of your outsourced staffing services (on a currency basis) are evaluated based on the methods selected in the previous question?

0%
1-20%
21-49%
50-74%
75-99%
100%
N/A

Points Available: 2.00

Designed to Give - Impact Business Model

IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS

26.4

This IBM section is applicable to companies that have a formal standing commitment to donate significant portions of company profits, revenue, equity, or time to charitable causes.

Designed to Give Description

Are any of the following true regarding your charitable giving structure?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

 \bigcirc 20% or more of my company is owned by a nonprofit organization

 \bigcirc We are formally committed to donate more than 20% of profits to charity each year.

O We are formally committed to donate the equivalent of 5% of revenues or more to charitable partners each year (including in-kind product donations).

• We are formally committed to donate the equivalent of 5% or more of our time through pro-bono services

O We have created and provide the majority of funding for a nonprofit foundation, of which at least 10% of company profits (or 2% of sales) are donated each year

O None of the above

Points Earned: 12.63 of 12.63

Total Donations

How much was donated during the last fiscal year?

Please respond with the currency selected in "Reporting Currency"

How much was donated during the last fiscal year? 2500

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

% Revenue Donated to Charity

Based on the above structures and commitments in place, what is the equivalent percentage of company revenues that was donated or distributed to nonprofit partners in the last fiscal year?

0-4.9% revenues
 5-7.4% revenues

○ 7.5-9.9% revenues

○ 10-12.4% revenues

12.5%+ revenues

Points Earned: 12.63 of 12.63

Charitable Giving Practices

Does your company do any of the following?

- Play a leadership role with recipient charitable organizations (e.g. board or advisory board participation)
- Use a third-party screen to ensure that recipient organizations meet specific guidelines to qualify for donations
- Use a third-party screen to ensure that recipient organizations are efficiently allocating resources (e.g. Guidestar, Charity Navigator)
- Company screens charitable partners based on their own criteria
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.18 of 1.58

Defining Outcomes

Has your company defined the outcomes (separate from the outputs) it seeks through your donations?

Defined outcomes include specific targets that are based on existing literature (improved quality of life, ancillary benefits for customers/clients) that can be measured.



🔘 No

Points Available: 0.79

Innovative Charitable Giving Practices

Is there something different or innovative about the company's approach to charitable-giving that has changed the industry? Is this something replicable, unique at the time it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

Please explain.

Is there something different or innovative about the company's approach to charitable-giving that has changed the industry? Is this something replicable, unique at the time it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

macushlaw's tiered rates and

Points Available: 0.00

Local Economic Development - Impact Business Model

IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS

8.1

This IBM section is applicable to companies designed to strengthen their local economy by committing a significant portion of their procurement and/or sales to remain local.

Local Community Description

Please describe how your company defines the local community that you operate in (e.g. your city's metropolitan area, your county, etc.)

Ensure that this definition is consistent with the guidance in "Learn"

Please describe how your company defines the local community that you operate in (e.g. your city's metropolitan area, your county,

etc.) Presently, British Columbia, a

Points Available: 0.00

Commitment to Local Communities

Does your company have any explicit written commitments to serving local communities?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

We have a commitment to purchase core products (at least 50% of non-labor expenses) from independent suppliers local to where

the product will be used or where the company operates

 \Box We have a commitment to serve at least 75% local and independent clients or customers

 \Box We do not have a formal commitment regarding locally-focused practices

Points Earned: 2.55 of 5.11

Purchases From Local Suppliers

During the last fiscal year, how much did your company source (in currency terms) from local, independent suppliers?

During the last fiscal year, how much did your company source (in currency terms) from local, independent suppliers?

170000

UWe do not track this

```
Points Available: 0.00
```

Purchases from Local Independent Companies

What percentage of your non-labor expenses are made with local independent suppliers?

0-49%
 50-74%
 75-95%
 96%-100%
 Don't Know

Points Earned: 2.55 of 2.55

Selling to Local Customers

During the last fiscal year, how much in revenues was generated through sales to local consumers?

During the last fiscal year, how much in revenues was generated through sales to local consumers?

✓ We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Local and Independent Customers

What percentage of your company revenue comes from local and independent clients or customers?

0-74%

○ 75-84%

085-95%

○ 96%-100%

◯ Don't Know

Points Available: 2.55

Additional Local Business Models Practices

What other ways does your company support the local community?

We use a local and independent bank (including banks that have at least 50% of their loans/deposits coming from or to local

sources within 3 states/provinces if in the U.S. or Canada and within 300km if in another country)

We contribute 5% of profits or more to local charities

We provide community space for local organizations

Ve have local community investment programs or sponsorships

We have a written local hiring policy

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.53 of 2.55

Serving Underserved Local Communities

Is the community where you operate, which you support in the ways identified above, an underserved community?

YesNo

Points Earned: 1.28 of 1.28

Outcome Measurement

How has your company measured outcomes or determined whether the formal commitment(s) identified previously contributes to local economic development?

 $\hfill \Box$ We surveyed beneficiaries to understand outcomes created

Used non-randomized control groups to compare performance

- Used randomized control groups to determine the level of causality of our local commitments
- Used aggregated third-party data to benchmark and compare impact performance
- Cour selected methods determined that our local commitments contributed to the outcome

Other - please describe

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.16 of 0.32

Efficacy of Local Business Model

For what percent of beneficiaries is a positive impact on the outcome stated above able to be verified?

0%
1-25%
26-49%
50-74%
75-99%
100%
Don't know

Points Earned: 0.04 of 0.32

Long Term Outcomes

Does your outcome measurement demonstrate that your company is creating long-term or permanent outcomes for your beneficiaries?

⊖ Yes

🔘 No

Innovative Local Business Model

Is there something different or innovative about the company's approach to local economic development that has changed the industry? Is this something replicable, unique at the time it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

Please explain.

Is there something different or innovative about the company's approach to local economic development that has changed the industry? Is this something replicable, unique at the time it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

 macushlaw has adopted a di

Points Available: 0.00

Environment

Environment Impact Area Introduction

OPERATIONS

0.0

This section asks about your environmental footprint to determine which questions are applicable later on in the assessment. It also identifies whether your company's product/service is designed to deliver a specific, material, positive environmental impact, and if so, opens the Environmental Impact Business Model section that is most applicable.

Type of Facilities

What kind of facilities does your business primarily operate in?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

O Company-owned office space

O Leased office space

Co-working Space

O Virtual or home offices
Environmental Business Model

Are your company's products/services or processes structured to restore or preserve the environment in any of the following ways? (Please note: the environmental impact of your day-to-day operations will be assessed in the remaining sections of the Environment Impact Area. This question is specifically asking about your products/services or innovative production processes.)

Answering affirmatively will opt you into additional sections of the B Impact Assessment with more specific questions about this Impact Business Model.

Through an innovative manufacturing, wholesale or agriculture process which is designed to significantly reduce environmental impact compared to typical practices for the industry

Through a product or service that preserves, conserves, or restores the environment or resources

□ None of the above

Points Available: 0.00

Description of Positive Environmental Product / Service Impact

How would you describe the positive outcome for the environment created by your product/service?

How would you describe the positive outcome for the environment created by your product/service? We are a largely paperless la

Points Available: 0.00

Environmental Product or Service Impact

Is the environmental impact you've described part of your products' or services' impact (excluding packaging), or is it a part of the way that your company operates?

Companies should earn revenue from the product or service that has an environmental impact. Please do not include pro bono efforts within this section.

O The impact is created by a revenue-generating product/service line (e.g. selling non-toxic cleaning products, sustainability consultancy)

• The impact is created by the company's daily operations (e.g. using non-toxic cleaning products in the company's headquarters) and not the core product/service

Points Available: 0.00

Environmental Management

OPERATIONS

1.4

Green Building Standards

What percentage of company facilities (by area, both owned by company or leased) is certified to meet the requirements of an accredited green building program?

```
<20%
20-49%
50-79%
80%+
</pre>
N/A
```

Points Available: 1.40

Facility Improvement with Landlord

If you lease your facilities, have you worked with your landlord to implement or maintain any of the following?

- C Energy efficiency improvements
- ✓ Water efficiency improvements
- Waste reduction programs (including recycling)
- □ None of the above
- N/A Company does not lease majority of facilities

```
Points Earned: 1.40 of 1.40
```

Virtual Office Stewardship

How does your company encourage good environmental stewardship in how employees manage their virtual offices?

- U We have a written policy encouraging environmentally preferred products and practices in employee virtual offices (e.g. recycling)
- Our company shares resources with employees regarding environmental stewardship in home offices (e.g. energy efficiency)
- U We have a policy in place for the safe disposal of e-waste and other hazardous materials purchased for employee home offices
- Employees are provided with a list of environmentally-preferred vendors for office supplies
- ✓ None of the above
- 🗌 N/A

Environmental Management Systems

Does your company have an environmental management system (EMS) covering waste generation, energy usage, water usage, and carbon emissions that includes any of the following?

Please check all that apply.

- Policy statement documenting our organization's commitment to the environment
- Assessment undertaken of the environmental impact of our organization's business activities
- Stated objectives and quantifiable targets for environmental aspects of our organization's operations
- We have no environmental management system

Points Available: 1.40

	OPERATIONS
Air & Climate	2.8

Monitoring Energy Usage

Does your company monitor, record, or report its energy usage?

Include electricity and other energy consumption from heating, hot water, etc. Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

Usage We do not currently monitor and record usage

We monitor and record usage but have set no reduction targets

We monitor usage and have set intensity targets (e.g. relative to dollars of revenue, volume produced, etc.) that are being monitored

U We monitor usage and have set absolute reduction targets regardless of company growth

U We have met specific reduction targets during the reporting period

Points Earned: 0.17 of 0.67

Total Energy Use

Total energy used (Gigajoules) during the last 12 months:

Total energy used (Gigajoules) during the last 12 months:

✓ We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Total Renewable Energy Use

Total energy used from renewable resources (Gigajoules) during the last 12 months:

Total energy used from renewable resources (Gigajoules) during the last 12 months:

✓ We do not track this

Renewable Energy Usage

What percentage of energy use is produced from renewable sources?

Include electricity and other energy consumption from heating, hot water, etc.

0%
 1-24%
 25-49%
 50-74%
 75-99%
 100%
 Don't Know

Points Earned: 0.29 of 0.33

Low Impact Renewable Energy Use

What percentage of energy use is produced from low-impact renewable sources?

Include electricity and other energy consumption from heating, hot water, etc. Please include both purchased and onsite-generated renewable energy.

0%
1-24%
25-49%
50-74%
75-99%
100%
Don't know

Points Earned: 1.07 of 1.33

Facility Energy Efficiency

For what systems has your company used energy conservation or efficiency measures for a majority of your corporate facilities (by square feet) in the past year?

- Z Equipment: Energy Star appliances, automatic sleep modes, after-hour timers, etc.
- Lighting: natural light, CF bulbs, occupancy sensors, daylight dimmers, task lighting, etc.
- HVAC: programmable thermostat, timers, occupancy sensors, shade sun-exposed walls, double-paned windows, etc.
- Other please describe
- □ None of the above
- N/A We utilize virtual office

Points Earned: 0.67 of 0.67

Monitoring Greenhouse Gas Emissions

How does your company manage its greenhouse gas emissions for at least Scope 1 and 2?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

- We do not currently monitor and record emissions
- Use regularly monitor and record emissions but have not set any reduction targets
- We regularly monitor and record emissions and have set specific reduction targets relative to previous performance (e.g. a 5%
- reduction of GHGs from baseline year)
- U We regularly monitor and record emissions and have set specific science-based targets necessary to achieve global goals to

address climate change

- $\hfill\square$ We have met the specific reduction targets set during this reporting period
- We have achieved carbon neutrality

Points Available: 0.67

Reducing Impact of Travel/Commuting

Does your company have any programs or policies in place to reduce the environmental footprint caused by travel/commuting?

- Employees are subsidized/incentivized for use of public transportation, carpooling, or biking to work
- Z Facilities are designed to facilitate use of public transportation, biking, or cleaner burning vehicles (e.g. electric chargers)
- Employees are encouraged to use virtual meeting technology to reduce in person meetings
- Company has a written policy limiting corporate travel
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.67 of 0.67

% GHG Emissions Offset

If your company purchased certified carbon credits in the reporting period, what % of Scope 1 and 2 GHG emissions were offset?

- ○0%
- ○1-24%
- 25-49%
- 50-74%
- 75-99%
- 100%
- ◯ Don't know
- N/A No carbon offsets purchased

Points Available: 0.67

Water

Monitoring and Managing Water Use

Does your company monitor and manage your water usage?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

We do not currently monitor and record water usage

Use regularly monitor and record water usage but have not set any reduction targets

We monitor and record water usage and have set specific reduction targets relative to previous performance (e.g. a 5% reduction of

water usage from baseline year)

U We regularly monitor and record emissions and have set science-based targets necessary to achieve sustainable usage linked to

our local watershed

U We have met specific reduction targets set during this reporting period

Points Available: 1.00

Water Conservation Practices

What water conservation methods have been implemented at the majority of your corporate offices or plant facilities:

Please check all that apply.

Low-flow faucets, taps, toilets, urinals, or showerheads

Grey-water usage for irrigation

Low-volume irrigation

Harvest rainwater

Other - please describe

□ None of the above

✓ N/A - Our company has a virtual office

	OPERATIONS
Land & Life	1.7

Monitoring and Reporting Non-hazardous Waste

How does your company monitor and manage your waste production?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

- We do not currently monitor and record waste production
- Use regularly monitor and record waste production but have not set any reduction targets
- U We regularly monitor and record waste production and have set specific reduction targets relative to previous performance (e.g. a
- 5% reduction of waste to landfill from baseline year)
- U We regularly monitor and record waste produced and have set a zero waste target
- We have met the specific reduction targets set during this reporting period
- ✓ We produce zero waste to landfill / ocean

Points Earned: 0.75 of 1.00

Non-hazardous Waste Generated

Waste Produced: Non-Hazardous Waste (metric tonnes) during the last 12 months

Waste Produced: Non-Hazardous Waste (metric tonnes) during the last 12 months

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Total Waste Disposed

Waste Disposed (metric tonnes) during the last 12 months

Waste Disposed (metric tonnes) during the last 12 months f 0

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Total Waste Recycled

Waste Disposed: Recycled/Reused (metric tonnes) during the last 12 months

Waste Disposed: Recycled/Reused (metric tonnes) during the last 12 months

✓ We do not track this

Recycling Programs

Does the company have a company-wide recovery and recycling program that includes the following?

Please check all that apply.

Paper
Cardboard
✓ Plastic
✓ Glass & metal
Composting
□ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.00 of 1.00

Reducing Waste

Optional unweighted metrics: Approximately by what % has your company reduced solid and hazardous waste generation (normalized for revenue changes) over the following periods?

The past two years

The past two years

✓ We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Hazardous Waste Disposal

Can your company verify that your hazardous waste is always disposed of responsibly?

This includes batteries, paint, electronic equipment, etc.

⊖ Yes

🔘 No

 \bigcirc N/A - We have eliminated hazardous waste

Chemical Reduction Methods

Which of the following environmentally preferred products have been purchased for the majority of your corporate facilities?

- Onn-toxic janitorial products
- Unbleached / chlorine free paper products
- Soy-based inks or other low VOC inks
- Recycled/environmentally preferred office supplies (paper, pens, notebooks, etc.)
- Other please describe
- None of the above

Points Available: 1.00

Customers

Customers Impact Area Introduction

OPERATIONS

This section identifies whether your company's product/service is designed to deliver a specific, material, positive impact for its customers (beyond the value normally provided from goods or services), and if so, opens the Customer Impact Business Model section that is most applicable.

Customer Impact Business Model Introduction

Do any of your company's products/services address a social or economic problem for your customers and/or their beneficiaries?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

O Yes

⊖ No

Points Available: 0.00

Customer Focus of Product or Service

Is the social or economic problem addressed by your product/service one that is faced directly by your customers and/or your clients' beneficiaries?

If you answer "No" here, be sure to revisit the Environment and/or Community sections to ensure your business model impact is appropriately captured.

O Yes

O No, customers support in our ability to produce a positive social/economic impact, but the primary beneficiaries are other stakeholders (i.e. we donate to charities based on sales to customers, we sell fair trade products to our customers, we sell environmentally beneficial products to our customers)

Positive Impact of Product/Service

How would you describe the positive outcome for customers created by your product/service?

How would you describe the positive outcome for customers created by your product/service? Our non-billable time contribu

Points Available: 0.00

Beneficial Product Type

Which of the following most closely matches the outcome and/or problem solved for your customers as defined above?

Only select the ONE most relevant option for each product line. This will guide you to a series of questions specific to the type of impact you indicate you are creating.

Access to products/services that fulfill basic human needs for individuals without prior access (e.g. providers of electricity or clean drinking water to rural poor communities, affordable housing projects, waste and sanitation systems or disposal)

Improved or maintained health and wellness (e.g. medical equipment, medical services and medicines, preventative health services or products, healthy living products, exercise and sporting products, prescription eyeglasses)

Improved education or skills development (e.g. schools, textbooks, tutoring services, career leadership training, education tools, games and software)

Increased economic opportunity for underserved groups (e.g. financial or insurance services or benefits consulting for the underserved, new mechanisms to connect products to market)

Increased operational success or capital for purpose driven or underserved enterprises (e.g. impact investing or fundraising platforms, nonprofit accounting services)

Increased social and/or environmental impact for businesses or other organizations (e.g. sustainability consulting)

🗹 Increased access to arts, media, or culture (e.g. independent media, artisanal crafts, photography, information services)

Improves market access through physical or technological infrastructure (e.g. mobile telecommunications, business technologies or software, roads, bridges, railways, ports, building and construction materials not previously available)

O None of the above

Points Available: 0.00

Basic Service Provision Overview

Please tell us more about how your product or service creates access to basic services.

Please tell us more about how your product or service creates access to basic services. Legal services and a platform

Type of Basic Needs

Which of the following best describes the type of product or service you provide in relation to human needs?

Your answers determine which future questions in the assessment are applicable to your company.

 \bigcirc My product / service provides a fundamental human need, like food or shelter

🖲 While my product / service provides something that is important, it does not necessarily qualify as a fundamental human need

Points Available: 0.00

Health and Environmental Impact

Does the health impact of your product / service also have a significant positive environmental impact?

Less toxic products, for example, have a positive environmental impact in addition to a human health impact. This impact is captured in the Environment Impact Area instead of this section.

O Yes

⊖ No

Points Available: 0.00

Economic Empowerment Product/Service Overview

Tell us more about how your product or service provides or improves economic opportunity and empowerment for individuals and/or communities.

Tell us more about how your product or service provides or improves economic opportunity and empowerment for individuals and/or communities. We use tiered rates such tha

Points Available: 0.00

Verification of Underserved Beneficiaries

Can at least some of the beneficiaries of your product/service be verified to be underserved?

Answering affirmatively will opt you into additional sections of the B Impact Assessment with more specific questions about this Impact Business Model.

• Yes

Flow of Capital Overview

Please tell us more about how your product or service increases the flow of capital and/or provide capacity building to purpose driven enterprises.

Please tell us more about how your product or service increases the flow of capital and/or provide capacity building to purpose driven enterprises. Our discounted and pro bonc

Points Available: 0.00

Direct Impact on Supporting Purpose Driven / Underserved Businesses

For your services that are focused on increasing the success of purpose driven or underserved enterprises, did you also select another specific outcome in the question "Beneficial Product Type" earlier in this section?

Only one answer per product/service line should be selected in "Beneficial Product Type". If you selected more than one, either select "Yes" here, or uncheck some of your responses in that question before selecting "No" here.

 \odot Yes, I also selected a direct outcome that is produced through my service or the clients that I support

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Direct Focus on Improving Impact of Organizations

For your services that are focused on improving the impact of organizations, did you also select another specific outcome in the question "Beneficial Product Type" earlier in this section?

Only one answer per product/service line should be selected in "Beneficial Product Type". If you selected more than one, either select "Yes" here, or uncheck some of your responses in that question before selecting "No" here.

Yes, I also selected a direct outcome that is produced through my service or the clients that I support
 No

Points Available: 0.00

Arts, Media & Culture Overview

Please tell us more about how your product or service promotes the arts, sciences or media.

Please tell us more about how your product or service promotes the arts, sciences or media. Our non-billable target includ

Access to Infrastructure

Are the basic infrastructure projects you support or develop provided specifically to areas that are verified to have not had previous access to such infrastructure?

Answering affirmatively will opt you into additional sections of the B Impact Assessment with more specific questions about this Impact Business Model.

○ Yes

Points Available: 0.00

Impact on Underserved Populations

Does your product or service benefit underserved populations, either directly or by supporting organizations that directly serve them?

Answering affirmatively will opt you into additional sections of the B Impact Assessment with more specific questions about this Impact Business Model.

Our products or services directly support underserved populations

 \bigcirc Our products or services support organizations that directly support underserved populations

◯ Don't know

O None of the above

Points Available: 0.00

Total Customer Organizations

Total Number of Customers

Organizations served in the last 12 months:

Organizations served in the last 12 months: 77

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Total Customer Individuals

Total Number of Customers

Individuals served in the last 12 months:

Individuals served in the last 12 months: 142

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Customer Stewardship

Managing Customer Stewardship

Does your company do any of the following to manage the impact and value created for your customers or consumers?

Ve offer product / service guarantees, warranties, or protection policies

U We have third party quality certifications or accreditations

- We have formal quality control mechanisms
- Ve have feedback / customer service feedback or complaint mechanisms
- We monitor customer or consumer satisfaction
- Ve assess the outcomes produced for our customers through the use of our product or service
- Ve have written policies in place for ethical marketing, advertisement, or customer engagement
- We manage the privacy and security of client / customer data

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.25 of 1.25

Monitoring Customer Satisfaction and Retention

Which of the following are true of your company with regards to customer or client satisfaction and/or retention?

Company monitors customer satisfaction

- Company shares customer satisfaction internally within the company
- Company shares customer satisfaction publicly
- Company has specified targets for customer / client satisfaction
- In the last year, company has achieved specified targets for satisfaction
- □ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.75 of 1.25

Managing Product Impacts

Does the company do any of the following with regards to managing the potential impact their products have on customers / beneficiaries?

Company regularly monitors customer outcomes and well-being

Company has formal program to incorporate customer testing and feedback into product design

Company has formal programs in place to continuously improve outcomes produced for customers (including reducing negative

effects or increasing positive effects)

Other

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.42 of 1.25

Data Usage and Privacy

Does your company have any of the following to address data usage and privacy issues?

Company has a formal publicly available data and privacy policy

Company makes all users aware of information collected, length of time it is preserved, how it's used, and whether and how it is

shared with other entities (public or private)

All customers have option to decide how their data can be used

Company's all email list building and email marketing strategies are GDPR compliant

Other

None of the above

N/A - Company does not collect sensitive data

Points Earned: 0.63 of 1.25

Economic Empowerment for the Underserved - Impact Business Model

IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS 12.5

This IBM section is applicable if your company's products/services provide or assist in the provision of income generating activities for underserved individuals (e.g. financial services, insurance services, or benefits consulting for the underserved)

Economic Empowerment Product/Service Description

Which of the following product or service descriptions best fit your company?

Your answer to this unscored question is combined with other answers to automatically calculate your score in this section of the assessment.

Products/services create economic opportunity for low-income/under-served individuals as a by-product and are designed for

another purpose (e.g. worker benefits consulting, affordable quality day care, more efficient agricultural equipment)

O Products/services create core economic opportunity for low-income/under-served individuals (e.g. financial literacy, micro-

insurance, urban planning, legal services for under-served, employment firms)

O These descriptions do not apply to our company's product/service

Points Available: 0.00

Revenue from Economic Empowerment

What were your total revenues last fiscal year from the previous products or services?

Your answer to this unscored question is combined with other answers to automatically calculate your score in this section of the assessment.

What were your total revenues last fiscal year from the previous products or services? 175317.93

U We do not track this

Tracking Beneficiaries

Does your company track the amount of any of the following beneficiary categories served?

You will be asked to report the # of beneficiaries reached for each category selected

✓ Individuals
Households
Susinesses or nonprofit organizations
✓ Governments
□ None of the above
Points Available: 0.00

Individuals Served

How many beneficiaries from the beneficiary category listed below were economically empowered through the provision of your products/services in the last 12 months? Estimates within +/- 5% acceptable. Do not double count across different beneficiary categories.

Individuals

Individuals 59

Points Available: 0.00

Organizations Served

How many beneficiaries from the beneficiary category listed below were economically empowered through the provision of your products/services in the last 12 months? Estimates within +/- 5% acceptable. Do not double count across different beneficiary categories.

Businesses and nonprofits

Businesses and nonprofits	19

U We do not track this

Governments Served

How many beneficiaries from the beneficiary category listed below were economically empowered through the provision of your products/services in the last 12 months? Estimates within +/- 5% acceptable. Do not double count across different beneficiary categories.

Governments

Governments 0	
☐ We do not track this	

Points Available: 0.00

Client Tracking Methods

Please provide a brief description of how you track your customer/client/beneficiary figures.

Please provide a brief description of how you track your customer/client/beneficiary figures. Details client information is re

Points Available: 0.00

Management of Economic Opportunity/Empowerment

How does your company measure and manage the results, outcomes, effects, or impact of your product or service?

Select all that apply.

U We have formally defined the outcomes sought by our product or service and have developed a theory of change for them

We have based our impactful product or service business model on established secondary research that demonstrates potential impact

We have directly and formally engaged stakeholders in understanding their desires and needs when developing, refining, and or delivering our products or services

U We are verified to meet third-party standards for impact (e.g. we have impact-related product certifications)

We measure near-term outcomes of the product or service to determine whether it is meeting the needs and expectations of our beneficiaries

We measure long-term outcomes in order to assess whether the results of our product produce lasting positive impacts for our beneficiaries

We have identified and measure and manage the unintentional or potential negative impacts of the product or service in addition to intentional positive effects

We have identified and managed potential causes that could lead to a failure to deliver the positive outcome, to do so less efficiently than possible, or to produce other negative effects

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.07 of 1.07

Outcome Measurement

How has your company measured outcomes or determined whether your product or service contributes to the positive outcomes previously identified in the question "Economic Empowerment Product/Service Description"?

We surveyed beneficiaries to understand outcomes created

- $\hfill \Box$ We used non-randomized control groups to compare performance
- Used randomized control groups to determine the level of causality of our product or service
- Used aggregated third-party data to benchmark and compare impact performance
- Our selected methods determined that the product or service contributed to the outcome
- Cother please describe
- None of the above

Points Earned: 0.64 of 1.07

Efficacy of Economic Empowerment

For what percentage of your beneficiaries can you verify your positive impact on the outcome stated above?

0%
1-25%
26-49%
50-74%
75-99%
100%
Don't know

Points Earned: 1.07 of 1.07

Innovative Economic Empowerment

Is there something different or innovative about the company's products/services that has changed the industry? Is this something that is replicable, unique at the time that it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

Is there something different or innovative about the company's products/services that has changed the industry? Is this something that is replicable, unique at the time that it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

Our rate setting policy, tiered

Points Available: 0.00

Support for Underserved/Purpose Driven Enterprises - Impact Business Model

IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS 8.7

This IBM section is applicable if your company's products/services enable the financial or operational success of

businesses that are purpose driven or underserved (e.g. accounting services for nonprofits, impact investing or fundraising platforms)

Flow of Capital Product Description

Which of the following product or service descriptions best fit your company?

This question is used to calculate your base impact business model score.

• Products or services support the operations of purpose driven enterprises or organizations (e.g. accounting services for nonprofit organizations)

O Products or services support the operations of underserved enterprises, such as women/minority owned or small to medium sized

community businesses that lack access to services (e.g. incubators for urban businesses)

O Products or services that directly raise capital for purpose-driven enterprises or underserved businesses (e.g. fundraising

campaigns for a social service agencies)

O These descriptions do not apply to our company's product/service (Skip the remainder of this section)

Points Available: 0.00

Revenue from Flow of Capital

What were your total revenues last fiscal year from the previous products or services?

Your answer to this unscored question is combined with other answers to automatically calculate your score in this section of the assessment.

What were your total revenues last fiscal year from the previous products or services? 162292.53

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Tracking Beneficiaries

Does your company track the amount of any of the following beneficiary categories served?

You will be asked to report the # of beneficiaries reached for each category selected

Individuals

Households

Communities

- Businesses or nonprofit organizations
- Governments
- None of the above

Individuals Served

How many beneficiaries from the beneficiary category listed below received operational support or capital through the provision of your products/services in the last 12 months? Estimates within +/- 5% acceptable. Do not double count across different beneficiary categories.

Individuals

Individuals 4	
U We do not	t track this
Points Availab	le: 0.00

Organizations Served

How many beneficiaries from the beneficiary category listed below received operational support or capital through the provision of your products/services in the last 12 months? Estimates within +/- 5% acceptable. Do not double count across different beneficiary categories.

Businesses and nonprofits

Businesses and nonprofits	15
\Box We do not track this	

Points Available: 0.00

Client Tracking Methods

Please provide a brief description of how you track your customer/client/beneficiary figures.

Please provide a brief description of how you track your customer/client/beneficiary figures. Client details are collected pi

Management of Support for Underserved/Purpose Driven Enterprises

How does your company measure and manage the results, outcomes, effects, or impact of your product or service?

Select all that apply.

U We have formally defined the outcomes sought by our product or service and have developed a theory of change for them

We have based our impactful product or service business model on established secondary research that demonstrates potential impact

We have directly and formally engaged stakeholders in understanding their desires and needs when developing, refining, and or delivering our products or services

U We are verified to meet third-party standards for impact (e.g. we have impact-related product certifications)

We measure near-term outcomes of the product or service to determine whether it is meeting the needs and expectations of our beneficiaries

We measure long-term outcomes in order to assess whether the results of our product produce lasting positive impacts for our beneficiaries

We have identified and measure and manage the unintentional or potential negative impacts of the product or service in addition to intentional positive effects

We have identified and managed potential causes that could lead to a failure to deliver the positive outcome, to do so less efficiently than possible, or to produce other negative effects

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 1.07 of 1.07

Outcome Measurement

How has your company measured outcomes or determined whether your product or service contributes to the positive outcomes previously identified in the question "Flow of Capital Product Description"?

We surveyed beneficiaries to understand outcomes created

We used non-randomized control groups to compare performance

Used randomized control groups to determine the level of causality of our product or service

Use used aggregated third-party data to benchmark and compare impact performance

Our selected methods determined that the product or service contributed to the outcome

Other - please describe

□ None of the above

Points Earned: 0.54 of 1.07

Efficacy of Flow of Capital

For what percentage of your beneficiaries can you verify your positive impact on the outcome stated above?

0%
 1-25%
 26-49%
 50-74%
 75-99%
 100%
 Don't know

Points Earned: 1.07 of 1.07

Innovative Support for Underserved/Purpose Driven Enterprises

Is there something different or innovative about the company's product/service that support flow of capital that has changed the industry? Is this something that is replicable, unique at the time that it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

Is there something different or innovative about the company's product/service that support flow of capital that has changed the

industry? Is this something that is replicable, unique at the time that it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?

Yes, reduced rates and tiered

Points Available: 0.00

IMPACT BUSINESS MODELS

0.0

Arts, Media, & Culture - Impact Business Model

This IBM section is applicable if your company's products/services promote or preserve art, cultural heritage, or civic engagement (e.g. independent journalism, artisanal crafts, photography)

Arts, Media & Culture Product Description

Which of the following product or service descriptions best fit your company?

Your answer to this unscored question is combined with other answers to automatically calculate your score in this section of the assessment.

O Product or service supports or preserves culture (e.g. creation of artisanal handicrafts, supporting cultural events, preserving

historic production methods)

 \bigcirc Product or service offers, creates, or enables the creation of original art

 \bigcirc Product or service has a core purpose of independent journalism

O Product or service has a core purpose of civic engagement or civil-society focused media

These descriptions do not apply to our company's product/service

Points Available: 0.00

Serving Underserved Populations (Direct)

- Impact Business Model

This IBM section is applicable if your company has qualified for a previous Customer IBM, and you can verify that your positive product/service impact directly benefits low income or traditionally underserved populations.

Underserved Beneficiaries Overview

Describe the beneficiaries or end-users of your products or services and how you characterize them as underserved.

Describe the beneficiaries or end-users of your products or services and how you characterize them as underserved.

We encourage our lawyers to

Points Available: 0.00

Tracking Underserved Beneficiaries

How do you determine that the beneficiaries of your product or service are underserved?

Ve collect demographic data about our beneficiaries (e.g. income level) that might qualify them as traditionally underserved

U We collect data ourselves about the access our beneficiaries have to other products or services that produce the desired outcomes

We rely on or conduct secondary research about the markets and beneficiaries we serve to determine level of access to products and outcomes

Other - please describe

□ None of the above

Points Available: 0.00

Underserved Beneficiary Types

Based on the results of how you track the demographics that you serve, which of the following best describe the populations that you serve?

Your answer to this unscored question is combined with other answers to automatically calculate your score in this section of the assessment.

O Low Income, Poor, or Very Poor Individuals

Other individuals without access to positive outcomes delivered by the product or service

 \bigcirc Individuals at the bottom of the pyramid

O Don't Know

 \bigcirc N/A

Underserved Group Demographics

If relevant, which of the following beneficiary groups is your product/service targeting?



Points Available: 0.00

Revenue from Serving In Need Populations

How much revenue was generated in the last fiscal year from sales to the underserved beneficiary group identified in the question "Underserved Beneficiary Types"?

How much revenue was generated in the last fiscal year from sales to the underserved beneficiary group identified in the question

"Underserved Beneficiary Types"? 13025.4

UWe do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

% of Customers In-need

What % of customers/end beneficiaries of your product or service in the last 12 months were from an underserved population identified in the question "Underserved Beneficiary Types"?

Your answer to this unscored question is combined with other answers to automatically calculate your score in this section of the assessment.

What % of customers/end beneficiaries of your product or service in the last 12 months were from an underserved population identified

in the question "Underserved Beneficiary Types"? 3.13

We do not track this

Tracking Beneficiaries

If tracked, which unit of measure do you use to measure the amount of beneficiaries reached?

You will be asked to report the # of beneficiaries reached for each category selected

✓ Individuals
Households
Communities
Businesses and nonprofits
Governments
Other - please describe
□ None of the above

Points Available: 0.00

Underserved Individuals

How many individuals served qualify in the previously selected underserved populations during the last 12 months? Do not duplicate individuals and households. Estimates within +/- 5% are acceptable.

How many individuals served qualify in the previously selected underserved populations during the last 12 months? Do not duplicate individuals and households. Estimates within +/- 5% are acceptable. 7

Points Available: 0.00

Underserved Client Tracking

How would you calculate the total number of underserved customers/clients that your company has reached?

O Most customers or clients continue with us year by year, and the figures reported for the last 12 months roughly reflect the total number of beneficiaries to date

The figures reported for the last 12 months are in addition to previous clients, and the total number of beneficiaries should be

calculated by adding together the numbers for each year

 \odot Don't know - We don't track this or don't sell direct to underserved customers or clients

Increasing Accessibility for Underserved Groups

Does your company do any of the following to improve the access or impact of your product for the underserved populations that you serve?

Company utilizes a cross-subsidization model whereby higher pricing for middle and high-income clients facilitates offering lower/subsidized pricing for low income clients/customers

Product/service is accompanied by a zero-interest or below market- financing option (directly from company or through finance partner) with small repayment amounts to provide the poor access to purchase

Product/service pricing model includes transparent pricing for all customers

Uvendor provides training on safe use and/or maintenance of the product/service

Pricing can be verified to be equal or lower than market alternatives not targeted to underserved populations

Product information is assessed and developed to match the literacy level and needs of end users

Product design has unique specifications from common alternatives to make it more specific for underserved groups (e.g. smaller

volume packages to reduce upfront costs)

These product/service attributes do not apply to our company

Points Earned: 1.26 of 1.80

Innovative Practices to Increase Accesssibility

Use the field below to describe any innovative technology, distribution, or pricing models selected previously.

Use the field below to describe any innovative technology, distribution, or pricing models selected previously.

Non-billable targets, tiered ra

Points Available: 0.00

BoP Clients Served

If relevant, how many individuals served in the last 12 months qualify as being at the bottom of the pyramid, with incomes below \$2.50/day? Estimates within +/- 5% are acceptable.

Do not double-count (e.g. if you report 5 households, do not also report the number of individuals in those 5 households).

If relevant, how many individuals served in the last 12 months qualify as being at the bottom of the pyramid, with incomes below

\$2.50/day? Estimates within +/- 5% are acceptable.

✓ We do not track this

BoP Households Served

If relevant, how many customers/clients served in the last 12 months qualify as being at the bottom of the pyramid with incomes below \$2.50/day? Estimates within +/- 5% are acceptable.

Do not double-count (e.g. if you report 5 households, do not also report the number of individuals in those 5 households).

If relevant, how many customers/clients served in the last 12 months qualify as being	at the bottom of the pyramid with incomes below
\$2.50/day? Estimates within +/- 5% are acceptable.	
✓ We do not track this	

Points Available: 0.00

Percent of BoP Beneficiaries

What percentage of your customers or beneficiaries in the last 12 months qualifies as being at the bottom of the pyramid with incomes below \$2.50 per day?

Estimates within +/- 5% are acceptable. See currency converter in help text to get local currency terms.

What percentage of your customers or beneficiaries in the last 12 months qualifies as being at the bottom of the pyramid with incomes

below \$2.50 per day?

We do not track this

Points Available: 14.40

Revenue Products Benefiting Bottom of Pyramid

How much revenue was generated in the last fiscal year through sales to clients/customers that have been verified to live on less than \$2.50 per day?

How much revenue was generated in the last fiscal year through sales to clients/customers that have been verified to live on less than \$2.50 per day?

We do not track this

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Questionnaire

Disclosure Industries

Disclosure questions on specific production and trade.

Disclosure Alcohol

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Alcohol

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Tobacco

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Tobacco

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

○ Yes

O No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Gambling

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Gambling

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Firearms Weapons

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Firearms, weapons or munitions

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

```
○ Yes
```

🔘 No

Disclosure Pornography

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Pornography

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

⊖ Ye	es
ΟYe	es

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Payday, Short Term, or High Interest Lending

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Payday, short-term, or high-interest lending

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

○ Yes

● No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Fossil Fuels

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Fossil-fuel-based oil, natural gas, or coal extraction, distribution, sale, etc.

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

OYes

🔘 No

Disclosure Mining

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Mining

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Nuclear Power or Hazardous Materials

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Nuclear power, radioactive materials or hazardous waste

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

◯ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Prisons

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Prisons

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

◯ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Whole Life Insurance

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Whole life insurance products

Select "Yes" only if the company earns 80%+ of its revenue from whole life insurance products.

○ Yes

🔘 No

Disclosure Volunteer Placement to Orphanages

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Organizing volunteer programs to orphanages or child care organizations

◯ Yes ◯ No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Tax Advisory Services

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Tax advisory services

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Animal Products or Services

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Animal-based products or services (including seafood)

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Genetically Modified Organisms

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Genetically modified organisms

Please also select "Yes" if your company serves clients in this industry

◯ Yes

🔘 No

Disclosure Illegal Products or Subject to Phase Out

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Products or activities that are illegal under country laws or regulations where they have operated, banned in international conventions or agreements, or subject to international phase-out or regulation

◯ Yes ◯ No

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Industries at Risk of Human Rights Violations

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Industries reliant upon materials at high risk of human rights infringements (e.g. conflict minerals)

O Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Other Disclosure Industries

Please indicate if your company is involved in the production, operation, trade, or sale of any the following:

Other industries that may cause social or environmental harm or are subject to stakeholder criticism or concern

Yes

Points Available: 0.00

Company Explanation Of Disclosure Item Flags

If you selected "Yes" to any of the "Disclosure Industries" listed above, please provide a detailed explanation of the company's involvement for each affirmative response:

If this does not apply to you, please enter "Does not apply" in the text area below.

If you selected "Yes" to any of the "Disclosure Industries" listed above, please provide a detailed explanation of the company's involvement for each affirmative response: Lawyers are often criticized t

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Practices

Disclosure questions on sensitive practices.

No formal Registration Under Domestic Regulations

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company is not formally registered in accordance with all relevant regulations and requirements

If your company is a formally registered business, select "No."

- Yes
- 🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Tax Reduction Through Corporate Shells

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company uses corporate shells or other structural means, such as establishing multiple corporate entities, to minimize tax payments

Oyes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Operates in conflict zones

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company operates in conflict zones

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Sale of Data

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company sells or provides access to consumer or user data

○ Yes ○ No

Facilities located in sensitive ecosystems

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company facilities are located adjacent to or in sensitive ecosystems

○ Yes

Points Available: 0.00

Marketing of Breastmilk Substitutes

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Marketing of breastmilk substitutes

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Activities against freedom of association/collective bargaining

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company has taken a public stance against unionization, has engaged in activities that may be perceived as taking a stance against union organizing, or prohibits workers from freely associating and bargaining collectively for the terms of one's employment

O Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Employs Individuals on Zero-Hour Contracts

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company employs individuals on zero-hour contracts

O Yes ○ No

Company workers are prisoners

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company uses workers who are prisoners

0	Yes
	No

Points Available: 0.00

Company Employs Workers Under Age 15 (Or Other ILO Minimum Age)

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Company employs workers under the age of 15 (or other minimum work age covered by the International Labour Organization Convention No. 138) and/or company does not keep personnel records that include evidence of the date of birth of each

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Overtime For Hourly Workers Is Compulsory

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Overtime work is compulsory and exceeds 48 hours in a week

O Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Other Disclosure Practices

Please indicate if your company engages in any of the following practices:

Other sensitive practices that may cause social or environmental harm, or are subject to stakeholder concern

◯ Yes

🔘 No

Company Explanation Of Disclosure Item Flags

If you selected "Yes" to any of the "Disclosure Practices" listed above, please provide a detailed explanation of the company's engagement in each practice marked in the affirmative:

If this does not apply to you, please enter "Does not apply" in the text area below.

If you selected "Yes" to any of the "Disclosure Practices	s" listed above, please provide a	detailed explanation of the company's
engagement in each practice marked in the affirmative:	Does not apply.	

Points Available: 0.00

Disclosure Outcomes & Penalties

Disclosure questions concerning litigation, relocation of communities, accidents, and on-the-job fatality.

On-Site Fatality

Please indicate if your company has experienced any of the following in the past 5 years:

Company has had an operational or on-the-job fatality

○ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Litigation or Arbitration

Please indicate if your company has experienced any of the following in the past 5 years:

Litigation or arbitration against company either ongoing, settled, or found against the company

⊖ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Company has filed for bankruptcy

Please indicate if your company has experienced any of the following in the past 5 years:

Company has filed for bankruptcy

○ Yes ○ No

Bribery, Fraud, or Corruption

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Bribery, fraud, or corruption

◯ Yes

Points Available: 0.00

Anti-Competitive Behavior

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Anti-competitive behavior

⊖ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Financial Reporting, Taxes, Investments, or Loans

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Financial reporting, tax payments, investments, or loans

⊖ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Political Contributions or International Affairs

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Political contributions or international affairs

○ Yes ○ No

Labor Issues

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Labor issues (including safety and discrimination)

0	Yes
\bigcirc	No

Points Available: 0.00

Breaches of Confidential Information

Please indicate if your company has experienced any of the following in the past 5 years:

Breaches of individual privacy and/or losses of individual confidential data

O Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Significant Layoffs

Please indicate if your company has experienced any of the following in the past 5 years:

Company has had layoffs of more than 20% of the workforce

⊖ Yes

🔘 No

Points Available: 0.00

Hazardous Discharges Into Air/Land/Water (Past 5 Yrs)

Please indicate if your company has experienced any of the following in the past 5 years:

Company sites have experienced accidental discharges to air, land or water of hazardous substances

◯ Yes

🔘 No

Large Scale Land Conversion, Acquisition, or Relocation

Please indicate if your company has experienced any of the following in the past 5 years:

Construction or operation of company involved large scale land acquisition, convergence, or degradation (including the construction or refurbishment of dams), or resulted in the resettlement or economic displacement of 5,000 or more people

○ Yes

Points Available: 0.00

Penalties Assessed For Environmental Issues

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Environmental management penalties, including animal welfare

○ Yes

Points Available: 0.00

Violation of Indigenous Peoples Rights

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Infringing on indigenous people's rights, for instance by utilizing lands owned or used by indigenous peoples without full documented consent of such peoples

○ Yes ○ No

Points Available: 0.00

Other Disclosure Outcomes & Penalties

Please indicate if your company has had a formal complaint to a regulatory agency or been assessed a fine or sanction in the past five years for any of the following:

Other penalties, complaints, or grievances filed or levied against the company for negative impacts on local communities, human rights, or other stakeholder concerns

○ Yes

🔘 No

Company Explanation Of Disclosure Item Flags

If you selected "Yes" to any of the "Disclosure Outcomes & Penalties" listed above, please provide a detailed explanation of the company's experience related to each affirmative response:

If this does not apply to you, please enter "Does not apply" in the text area below.

If you selected "Yes" to any of the "Disclosure Outcomes &	Penalties" listed above, please	provide a detailed explanation of the
company's experience related to each affirmative response:	Does not apply	

Points Available: 0.00

Supply Chain Disclosure

Disclosure questions concerning the significant suppliers of the company

Suppliers in Conflict Zones

Please indicate if any of the following statements are true regarding your company's suppliers:

Operation in conflict zones

○ Yes
 ● No
 ○ Don't Know

Points Available: 0.00

Suppliers Negative Social Impact

Please indicate if any of the following statements are true regarding your company's suppliers:

Practices or outcomes that produced substantial negative impacts regarding human rights, labor conditions, or local communities

Yes
No
Don't Know

Points Available: 0.00

Suppliers Negative Environmental Impact

Please indicate if any of the following statements are true regarding your company's suppliers:

Practices or outcomes that produced substantial negative environmental impact

◯ Yes
🔍 No
○ Don't Know